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Msambweni Technical AndVocational College
Annual Report and Financial Statements for the year ended 3fth June 2022

I. Key Entity Information and Managemeot

(a) Background information
Msambweni Technical and Vocational College was incorporated./established under the TVET
Act on l98l by the govemment to provide business and technical skills. The Institute is
domiciled in Kenya in Kwale County, Msambweni town. The institute is under the Ministry of
Education. The institute implements TVET- curriculum in all its fields as developed and
examined by NITA and KNEC. Msambweni TVC is stafled by the Ministry of Education
through the State Department of Vocational and Technical Training, Directorate ofTVET.

The expansion and reforms witnessed in technical and vocational training has been

necessitated by Kenya's objective of industrialization as contained inthe Vision 2030 and

the MDGs. For these to be realizd it is imperative to develop and effectively utilize the

country's human, physical and financial resources. The Kenya Vision 2030 blue print

recogrizes human resource development as key to rapid development. Highly trained and

flexible human resource that has the relevant knowledge and skills requires sustained and

continuous Training and training of content developed and implemented in close consultation

with industry.

(b) PrincipalActivities
The principal activity of the tnstitute is to train and equip tninees with modem technology for
global market competition.

Vision Statement:
Technology is the key for innovation

Mission Stetement:
To train and equip trainees with modem technology for global market competition.

Core Values

Uprightne*r and honesty:- Msambweni Technical and Vocationa[ College will
endeavor to promote uprightness and honesty in all undertakings with stakcholders
and other interested parties.

ll Transparency and acc.ountability:- The Msambweni Technical and Vocational
College will promote transparency and accountability to its stakeholders through
provision of adequate and timely reports and communication to the stakeholden.

lll
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Key Entity lnformation and Management (Continued)
iii. Integrity- Msambweni Technical and Vocational College employees shall conduct

themselves in a manner that demonstrates high moral standards. The institute will
promote high levels of integriry through implementation of relevant policies and

ethical code of conduct

tv R$pect for change:- Msambweni Technical and Vocational College will positively

implement changes that wrll promote eflicient and effective sewice delivery to the

stakeholders

Prudent environmentsl management:- Msambweni Technical and Vocational
College shall manage its environment prudently and promote efficient utilization of
the environmental resources for both the present and future generation

vl Professionalism r All the staffs of Msambweni Technical and Vocational College

upholding the requirements lbr professional conduct. The institute is committed to

the highest levels of achievement obtainable through competence and p€rtinent

skills.

v Respect for cultural diversity.- The Msambweni Technical and Vocational College

appreciates and respecl the diversiry ofcultural heritage

Strategic Objectives

i. To enhance the college corporate image

ii. To increase financial sustainability

iii. To provide adequate infrastructure for leaming

iv. To improve the Human Resource Capacity

v. To fully Integrate ICT in college management

vi. To improve teaching and learning

vii. To develop responsible youth to contribute to national development

The Mandate and Functions of Msambweni Technicgl and Vocetional College
Technical and vocational Training were established by the Government in 1980s to provide

technical, vccational and entrepreneurship training (TVET) to young primary and secondary

school graduates who could not transit to middle level Institutes and universities. Graduates from
these college have been able to provide the much-needed skilled labour that is required to propel

the country to industrialization.
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Annual Report rnd Financirl Statements for the year ended 3fth June 2022

Key Entity Information And Manegement (Continued)

The National Development Agenda identifies TVCs as one of the key drivers in the following
areas: -

Science Technology and Innovation - the development of the necessary scientific and

technological infrastructure, as well as lhe technical and entrepreneurial skills is as

essential prerequisite to the transformation ofKenya into knowledge-based society.
Education and Training - the provision ofquality education, training and research for all
Kenyans

Human Resource Development - there will be need to create a globally competitive and

adoptive human resource base to meet the requirements of Viskn 2030. This will be

mainly achieved through increased training.
ICT - to develop a critical mass ofhuman resource required to support the capacity ofthe
ICT industry

Gender and Youth development - integration and harmonization of issues affecting youth

as well as promoting gender equity in training.

Mrndate
Msambweni Technical and Vocational College derives its mandate from the following legal
framework goveming TVET and the Ministry:

(i) The Constitution ofKenya
(ii) The Education Act (Cap 2l I )
(iii) The Higher Fiucarion Loans Board Act (Cap 213)
(iv) The Industrial Training Act (Cap 237)
(v) The Kenya National Examinations Council Act (Cap 225)
(vi) The Local Govemment Act (Cap 265)
(vii) The TVET act
(viii) The PSC act

The above legal instruments have evolved over a period oftime. In this regard, the Kenya
Govemment through the Ministry of Higher Educatioq, Science and Technology initiated and
developed the National TVET Strategy (2007).

The mandate of Msambweni Technical and Vocational College is.
l. To produce morally upright, relevant, high quality and competitive graduates in the job

market
2. To enhance the leaming and working environment
3. To optimize utilization of human and physical resources in the institute
4. To increase capacity for training, research and consultancy services in line with changing

technologies
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dnnuel Report and Finencirl Strtcments for the yeer endcd 30th June 2lD2

Kcy Etrtity Infornetioa aad Maregcrnent (Cortirrcd)

(c) Key Mrnrgement

The entity's day-today nanagement is rr*r the following key organs:
. Governing board
. Accountingofficer/Principal
. Deputy prircipal

' Registrar
. Dean of stud€rts

(d) FiduciaryMenagemetrt

The key management penonnet who held office during tlrc p6iod ended 30! Jtne 20f22

and who had dircct fiduciary responsibility were:

No. Ilerignetion Name
I Princiml Scnron M Onchrncwr
2 DcDuty Drimiel MrrzlretKico
3 Resistrar (s) DevH Muic.l
4 Dean of *u&nts AlvenurAml
5 Head ofFinance Frtumr Bcce
6 Head of Procurement Jorcoh Onondo

(e) Fiduchry Oversight Amangement
o Audit and Risk Management Commiuee
r Financc and Gcneml-Prnpme Committe
o Academic Implementation Committee

(0 Entity Eeadquarterr

Msambweni Technical and Vmatiorul College
P.O. Box ll-8fi&
Msambweni- Kwale
KENYA

vt



Mcambweni Technical AndVocationrl College
Annuel Repofi and Financhl Ststemertr for thc yeer ended 30th June 2022

Key E ttity Infornrtion and Mrnagenot (Cortinued)

(g) Eotity CoEtrcB

Tclephorc: 0726E39N7
E-mail: msambuenitti@omail.com

(h) EntityBenken

Kenya Commercid Bank
Voi Branch
P.O. Box 137-80300
Voi, Kenya.

(i) Indepcndent Auditorr

Auditor6efleral
Officc of Arditor Gereral
A-universary Towers" Inqtitde Way
P.O. Box 30084
GPO 00100
Nairobi, Kenya

(j) Principel lcarl Adviser

The Attomey Gercral
State Law Office
Harambee Avenue
P.O. Box,l0l 12
City Square 00200
Nairobi, Kenya

vlt
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II. The Council/Board ofGovernors

Name: Eng. Zahanni Hassan Bwengo
Chairman olthe board
Agc: 54
Position. Chairman of the Board

Qualitications: BSc. Electrical Engineertng
Work Experience. Principal I'erminal
Ilngi neer-Kenya Ports Authority

Name: Mr. Peter Mwangi
DOB 2410211966

Qualilications. BED, Maslers in Education
Administration
Work Experience: He is the TVE'I' county
Director for Mombasa, Krvale and Taita
Tavcta. He is the representative olthe PS

Ministry of Education, State Depa(ment
Vocational and I echnical Training

Name: Mr Nyakiti Mark James

Age:32
Position: Member of the Board
Bachelor of Science
Work Experience: He is a Leclurer
( Research &Consultancy )

Kenva School of Govemment

Name : Mwanamkuu Hamisi
DOB: 20/05/1988
Position: Member of the Board.

Quali lications: degree
Work experience: Worked with the Kenya
National Commission on Human Rights

ZAHARANI I-IASSAN BWENGO

MR PETER MWAN(;I

MR. NYAKITI MARK JAMES

MD.MWANAMKUU HAMISI
: J
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5

MR GIDEON GUYO KIDEGHO Name: Gideon Guyo Kidegho
DOB: 09/09/1958
Position: Member of the Board

Qualifi cations: Masters in Electrical
engineering
Work experience: Design and lnstallation
work for Laboratory-Pan African University
Institute of Science and Technology

6

MR. JIJMA KAMWENGA

I

KAMANZA

{f
Name: Juma Kamwenga Kamanza
Position: Member of the Board

Qual i fi cations: Masters
Work Experience: Lecturer -Technical
university of Mombasa

7

MR. JOSEPH OMWENGA

il,

Name. Mr Joseph Omwenga
Position. Member of the Board
Qual ifi cations: MBA-fi nance option.
Work Experience: Accountant -Critical
Consultancy Service .

8

MR.SALIM MWAMAHABA
Name: Mr. Salim R.Mwamahaba
rlOB:24/t211978
Position: Member of the Board-Covemor's
Nominee
Qualifications: BSc. In Information
Technology
Work Experience: He is a teacher at Nngori
Primary School

tx
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MR, RASHID M-SARAI M. SARAI

9

MR- SAMSON M. ONCHANGWA

t0

Name: Mr. Rashid M. Sarai
D O.B: 1984
Position: Mernbcr ofthe Board

Qualifications: Bachelor ofScience in I.T
Work Expericnce: working with Bamburi
Cement Ltd

Name: Mr. Samson M.Onchangwa
Position. Principal/Secretary of the Board

Qualifications: Masters of commerce.
Work Expenence: Senior Trainer at
Msambweni Tvc

x
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IIt. Mana ment Team

J

Name. Md Margaret kigo
Position.Deputy Principal Academics

Qualifications : BBM Degree
Work Experience. Chief Assistant Trainer

Name:Mr.DavidMu
igai

Quahfication:
diploma

Work
experience:Served
as Ag reg,istrar at

Msambweni 'I'vc

Name: Mr. Aroni Alvanus
Position: Dean of Studens

Qualification: Diploma
Work experience: Served Ag Dean of Students al Msambweni
TVc

4

7

MR.SAMSON M

ONCHANGWA

Name: Mr. Samson M.Onchangwa
Position: Pnncipal/Secretary of the Board

Qual ifi catrons: Masters of commerce.
Work Experience: Senior Trainer at Msambweni Tvc

MD- MARCARET
Klco

#..trl

MR.DAVID MUIGAI

ALVANIJS

MR.ARONI
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5

MD, FATTJMA

O.BEGE

Nmc: Md Fduma O. Bogc
Positio: Finmcc ofrccr
Qualificcim: CPA Pst 3, roc 5,

\tror* oxpcrieacc: Onnrdy rgtribd AcootG Oc* d
Msmbwcai Tvc

6

MR JOSEPH

ORONDO

Nmc: Mr. Joscph Orond,o

Position: Prcclrtlmcnt ofEcc

Qualificatim: Diplma h Proclrrcrncnt & Logistics.
lVort opcricacq hoqucmcot ofEcrr sincc 2019 a

Msambwcai Tvc

xtl
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IV, Chairman'sStatement
On behalf of Msambweni technical and Vocational College ,am pleased to present to you
Annual Reports and and financial statements for the year ended lune 2022.
Msambweni Technical And vocational college continues to deliver on its key mandate of
provision ofquality education ,training and research.

The Institute projected to focus on increasing students enrollments tkough
marketing,improvement of inlrastructue and human resource to support teaching , leaming and
research.ln that spirit the institute is in it's final stages of completing boys and girls hostels
which is aimed at increasing enrollment and improvement of infrastructure.

The government ofKenya has largely invested on technical and vocational training as a tool to
address the shortage of artisan and technician who can handle areas requinng technological and
innovative skills
Through various plans like vision 2030 and TVET act 2013. Government places an important
emphasis as a way ofcreatingjobs and acquisition hand on skills. The govemment has also
realized that the big 4 that is manufacture nng, proper and cheap housing, agriculture and food
security cannot be realized unless Kenyan govemment adopt sustainable skills to deal with this
menace
. Msambweni TVC is one of the technical colleges in Kenya that is charged with this
responsibility oftraining artisan and technician in mechanical, I.C.T, electrical and business-
related courses. On behalf of B.O.M I wish to assure our trainees staff and all partners that BOM
will provide leadership and offer necessary advice in ensuring success in all spheres, be it
allocation ofrequired resources, in collaboration with principle and the staffin general. Through
the read out stmtegic plan for the five years
I wish to acknowledge with gratitude the Government of Kenya for its goodwill and immense
support.The Board of govemors shall continue to provide the much needed rcsources ,advice
and foresight to support the Institute as it continues to implement its goals and objectives

Mr.Zaharani B ngo
Chairman of th
oate..l.7.l.Q.

e-Board of Governance

I arr3. .
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Msam bweni Technicel AndVocational College
Annual Repo rt and Financial Statements for the year ended 3fth June 2022

V. Report of the Principal

Dear Stakeholders,
Msambweni Technical and Vocational College was incorporated/established under the TVET
Act on l98l by the govemment to provide business and technical skills. The Institute is
domiciled in Kenya in Kwale County, Msambweni town. The institute is under the Ministry of
Education. The institute implements TVET- curriculum in all its fields as developed and

examined by NITA and KNEC. Msambweni TVC is staffed by the Ministry of Education

through the State Depanment of Vocational and Technical Training, Directorate ofTVET.

The expansion and reforms witnessed in technical and vocational training has been necessitated

by Kenya's objective of industrialization as contained in the Vision 2030 and the MDGs. For
these to be realized, it is imperative to develop and effectively utilize the country's human,

physical and financial resources. The Kenya Vision 2030 blue print recognizes human resource

development as key to rapid development. Highly trained and flexible human resource that has

the relevant knowledge and skills requires sustained and continuous Training and training of
content developed and implemented in close consultation with industry.
The five years strategic plan (2021-2025) is a guideline on the way forward ofattaining our goal

iobjective as BOM and administrators of TVET in general. Tkough various initiative
Msambweni TVC will endeavor itself in increasing enrolment increasing courses offered and

increasing infrastructure that is hostel, classes, workshop and perimeter wall. As a new technical

college just started in September 2019, we are facing several problems. Msambweni TVC shall

endeavor its self in providing market driven courses relevant courses through collaboration with
TVET. so far Msambweni TVC is registered by TVET and also accredited to Offers KNEC
exam in mechanical, electrical, ICT and supply chain management. Msambweni TVC is also

registered by NITA to offer welding and fabrication in grade 3 artisan and soon we wrll be

accredited to offer electrical artisan.

Principal Activities
The principal activity ofthe Institute is to train and equip trainees with modern technology for
global market competition.

Entity's compliance with statutory requirements
During the year under review, the Institute complied with all its statutory obligations including
compliance with Public Procurement Regulations, remittance of PAYE, NHIF, NSSF, Pensions

and HELB recovery within the stipulated deadlines. The Institute does not foresee any

potential for contingent liabilities arising from non-compliance with statutory
obligations.

Major Risks facing the entity
Msambweni Technical and Vocational college continues to face pressue on existing resources

due to inadequate Teaching and leaming infrastructure especially in engineering courses caused

by the increase in student enrollment.The teacher and non{eaching staffs to students remains
low, Limited teaching and leaming facilities,lnsufficient lunds to meets all project activities.

xlv
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Msambweni Technical and Vocational College exists to transform lives. This is our purpose; the
driving force behind everything we do. It's what guides us to deliver our strateg)/, putting the
customer/Citizen fint delivering relevant goods and services, and improving operational
excellence.
As the principal I t"ke this opporfirnity to sincerely thank tlre Board of Governors,admini$rative
staf, HODs for their efforts and commitnnent to the attainment of Entity;s goal .

Lastly, I would like to appreciate Government of kenya through The National Treasury and
The Ministry of E<lucation for the support accorded to Msambweni Technical and Vocational
College looking forward to your continued support.

Mr. Samson M. Onchangua
PrincipaVSecretary Of the Board
oarc. I t{/.l9 

/.l>..". D-\3r..
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VI. Statement of Performance against Predetermined Objectives

Section 8l Subsection 2 (f) ofthe Public Finance Management Acl,2012 requires the accounting
officer to include in the financial statement, a statement of the national govemment entity's
performance against predetermined objectives.

Msambweni Technical and Vocational College develops its annual work plans based on the 4
pillars. Assessment ofthe Board's performance against its annual work plan is done on a
quarterly basis. The Msambweni Technical and Vocational College achieved its performance
targets set for the FY 2021122 period for is 4 strategic pillars, as indicated in the diagram below

VI[ CorporateGovernanceStstement
Msambweni Technical and Vocational College is commited to the values and principles of good
corporate governance as an intergral part of corporate culture and guides the manner in which its
Govemors,management ,staffs and students conduct the business ofthe organizationAs a public
sector organization dedicated to providing quality services to its stakeholden,the institution's
decision are guided by the core tenets prescribed in the Public Oficers Ethics Act,The leadership
and integrity Act

Strategic
Piller

Objective Key
Performancr
lndicators

Activities Achievements

Human
Resource
development

To iprove
Human Resource
Capacity

Number of
slaff engaged

Additional
staff,Employ
more BOG
staffs

Additional
BOG staff
employed

2 ICT TO intergrate
ICT in institution
management

ICT
equipments
purchased
and installed

Purchase
additional
ICT
equipment
for the
institution

ICT
equipment
purchased

Education and
Training

To improve
Trainning and
leaming

Introduce
new leaming
and training
methods.

Builld
Capacity in
new and and
modem
methods of
teaching

Modern
Techniques
adopted

4 Gender and
Youth

To develop
responsible
youth to
contribute to
national
development

No of Drugs
and substance
Abuse
/HIV/AIDs

Provision of
information

Peer
counselling
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Roles and Functions ofthe Board
i. Development ofthe institute
ii. Management of the college finances
iii. Appointment and employment of non- teaching staff
iv. Discipline oftrainers and trainees
v. Policy formulation

Tbe Boerd size and Composition
Msambweni Technical And Vocational College Board of Govemance is made up of l0 m€mhrs
from various fields;
Members
I .Mr . Zaharuni B wengo - Chairperson
2. Mr.Samson Onchangwa- Secretary
3.Mr. Mwangi Peter -Director TVET
4..Mr. Juma Kamanza-Member
5. Mr. Rashid Sarai-Member
6.Mr. Mark Nyakiti-Member
7. Md. Mwanamkuu Hamisi
8.Md.Margaret Kigo
9.Mr.Joseph Omwenga
lO.Mr. Gidion Guyo-Membr

Regulations Governing Conduct Of Board
.3. Set up committees to look onto issues like,Finance,Auditfiuman Resource and

Academics.
* Terms of office is 3years
* Resignation is by writing a notice to appointing aulhoriry
.:. Meet atleast once every four months,which is thrice in a year.
.!. Committee can meet as much as possible
.!. Quorum of meetings is two thirds.
.3. Remuneration is paid in respect of service as determined by the approval of Board

members and cabinet secretary.This also depends with institufions financial streghth
The followi are Board Committees
Neme of the committee Memben
Academic Committee l.Mr.Joseph Omwenga -Chairman

2.Md. Mwanamkuu HAmisi-Member
3. Mr.Rashid Sarai-Member
4. Mr.Peter Mwangi-Director TVETs

Audit Committee I . Mr.Mark James-Chairman
2.Mr.Gideon Kidegho -Member
3.Mr.Juma Kamwenga-Member
4.Mr. Peter Mwansi- Director TVETs

Financial and Human Resource
Committee

l.Md. Mwanamkuu HAmisi-Chair
2. Mr. Joseph Omwenga -Member
3.Mr.Rashid Sarai-Member
4.Mr.Peter Mwangi -Director TVETs

xvll
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VIII. Management Discussion and Analysis

The entity's operational and finencial performance
The Institute continues to deliver on its key mandate of provision ofquality education,
training, and research.

Entity's compliance with ststutory requirements
During the financial year under review, the Institute complied with all its statutory
obligations including compliance with Public Procurement Regulations, remittance ol
PAYE, NHIF, NSSF,within the stipulated deadlines. The Institute does not foresee any
potential for contingent liabilities arising from non-compliance with slatutory
obligations.

Key projects and investment decisions the entity is planning/implementing.
Msambweni TVC soon going to enroll boarding sttrdents.we have two hostels -l for
boys and I for girls. The hostels were built by Msambweni CDF fund and almost
complete.

Major risks facing the entity
Msambweni Technical and Vocational college continues to face pressure on existing
resources due to inadequate Teaching and leaming infrastructure especially in
engineering courses caused by the increase in student enrollment.The teacher and non-
teaching staffs to students remains low, Limited teaching and leaming
facilities,lnsuflicient funds to meets all project activities.
Poor fee payment .

Material arrears in statutory/fi nonciq! obligations
The institute does not have any loan default, pending bill, outstanding obligations

The entity's financial probity and scrious governence issues
During the year under review the Institute did not have any govemance issues.

xvl
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lX.Environmentsl And Sustsinability Reporting Ststement
Msambweni Technical and Vocational College exists to transform lives. This is our pupose; the
driving force behind everything we do. It's what guides us to deliver our strategy, putting the
customer/Citizen first, delivering relevant goods and sewices, and improving operational
excellence. Below is a highlight of strategies and activities that promote the organisation's
strategic objectives.

Sustainability strategr and profile 
I

Msambweni Technical and vocational College does not have any Sustainability Strategy and
profile

Environmental performance
Msambweni Technical and Vocational College. did not engage in any environmental
activities and doesnot have environmental policy.
It's in the Process of developing Environmental Policy.

Employee welfare
Msambweni technical and Vocational college has no Employee Welfare
Market plece prectices-

The organisation should outline its efforts to:
a) Responsible competition practice.

Explain how the organisation ensures rcsponsible competition practices with
issues like anti-com.rption, responsible political involvement, fair competition and
respect for competitors.

b) Responsible Supply chain and supplier relations- explain how the organisation
maintains good business practices,' treats its own suppliers respomibly by
honouring contracts and respecting payment practices.

c) Responsible marketing and advertisement-outline efforts to maintain ethical
marketing practices. 

:

d) Product stewardship- outline efforts to safeguard consumer rights and interests.

Corporete Social Responsibility / Commu{ity Engagements
Msambweni technical and Vocational college did not engage in any Community

Engagements during the year ended lune 2022

xlx
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XI. Statement of Board of Governors/ Council's Responsibilities
Section 8r of the Public Finance Management Act, zorz and the Technical and Vocational

Education and Training Act of zor3 require the board to prepare financial statements in
respect of Msambweni TVC, which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
Msambweni TVC at the end of the financial year and the operating results of the entity for
that year. The board is also required to ensure that the institute keeps proper accounting

records which disclose with reasonable accuracy the financial position of the Msambweni

TVC. The board is also responsible for safeguarding the assets ofthe College.

The board is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the institute's financial

statements, which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of Msambweni Technical and

Vocational College for and as at the end of the financia-l year ended on June 30, 2022. This

responsibility includes: (i) maintaining adequate financial management arrangements and

ensuring that these continue to be effective thrcughout the reporting period; (ii) maintaining

proper accounting records, which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial

position of the entity; (iii) designing, implementing and maintaining intemal controls relevant

to the preparation and fuir pnesentation of the financial statements, and ensuring that they

are free from material misstatements, r,rtrether due to error or fuaud; (iv) safeguarding the

assets of Msambweni Technical and Vocational College; (v) selecting and appllng appropriate

accounting policies; and (vi) making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the

circumstances.

The board accepts rcsponsibility for Msambweni Technical and Vocational College financial

statements, which have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by

reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in conformity with Intemational Public

Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS), and in the manner required by the PFM Act, 2or2
and the Technical and Vocational Education and Training Act of 2013. The board is of the
opinion that Msambweni Technical and Vocational College quarterly financial statements give a

true and fair view of the state of the Institute's transactions during the financial ended June

3oth, 2022, and of the Institute's financial position as at that date. The board further confirm
the completeness of the accounting records maintained for the institute, which have been

relied upon in the preparation of the Msambweni Technical and Vocational College financial

statements as well as the adequary of the systems ofinternal financial control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the board to indicate that the Institute will not remain a
going concern for at least the next twelve months from the date ofthis statement.
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X. Report of the CounciUBoerd of Governors

The CounciVBoard members submit their report together with the financial statemenls for the
year ended June 30, 2022, which show the state of the Msambweni Technical and Vocational
College affairs.

Principel ectivities

The principal activities of the Institute is to train and equip trainees with modem technology for
global market competition.

Results

The results of the entity for the year ended June 30 are set out on pge 20-25

CounciUBoard of Governon

The members of the Board /Council who served during the year are shown on pa.ge xv

Auditors

The Auditor General is responsible for the statutory audit of the Msambweni Technical and
Vocational College in accordance with Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and the Public
Audit Act 2015 to carry out the audil of the Msambweni Technical and Vocaliorul College for
the year ended June 30, 2022, in accordance to section 23 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 which
empowers the Auditor General to appoint an auditor to audit on his behalf

By Order of the Board

Mr.Srmson M.Onchangwa
Secretery of the Bosrd/Council

o *e:. t.g./.A $ /.:*."..2a.

xx



Mrembweni Technicel AndVocrtlourl College
AnnualRepo rt and Financirrl Statementr for thc y€er etrded 30th June 2Ul2

Appmvd of thc frrodd rtri.'ncr6
The Msambweni Technical and Vooatiooal College finanoial stst€m€ffi were ap,pl,oved by the

Bmrdon 2022 and sigDcd on is bdnlfby:

SBneJrc. Sigf"turo.

N*..ru.

Cheirpcrron of the Boerd/Council
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Telephone: +254-(2o) 3214ooo
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website: www.oagkenya.go.ke

REPUBLIC OF KENYA

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR.GENERAL
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HEAOqUARTERS
Anniversary Towers

Monrovia Street
P.O. Box loo84-oo1oo

NAIROBI

REPORT OF THE AUOITOR.GENERAL ON MSAMBWENI TECHNICAL AND
VOCATIONAL COLLEGE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022

PREAMBLE

I draw your attention to the contents of my report, which is in three parts:

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
on the financial statements.

B. Report on Lavvfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which considers
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazefte notices, circulars,
guidelines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a prudent,
efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure Government
achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for the intended purpose.

C. Report on Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance,
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, the risk
management environment and the internal controls, developed and implemented by
those charged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the
entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations and that its internal controls, risk management and
governance systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial
year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 of the Constitution, the
Public Finance Management Acl, 2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts of
the report, when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Msambweni Technical and
Vocational College set out on pages 1 to 54, which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 30 June,2022, and the statement of financial performance, statement of
changes in net assets, statement of cash flows and statement of comparison of budget

Repo ofthe Auditor-Gcneral otr llfsumhweni l'echnicol nnd l'oc'utkn.tl ('ollegc for the .taar ended 30 June, 2022



and actual amounts for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information in accordance with the provisions of Article 229
of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 35 of the Public Audit Act, 2015. lhaveobtained
all the information and explanations, which, to the best of my knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purpose ofthe audit.

ln my opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Msambweni Technical and Vocational College as at
30 June, 2022, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended,
in accordance with lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual Basis) and
complywith the Public Finance Management Ac1,2012 and the Technical and Vocational
Education and Training Act, 2013.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Unsupported Land and Buildings Balance

The statement of financial position and Note 31 to the financial statements reflects
property, plant and equipment balance of Kshs.164,214,211 which includes land and
buildings balance of Kshs.67,56'l ,094. However, the value of land had not been
determined and the College did not have ownership documents for the land it occupies.
Further, the Board minutes of 7 February, 2022 indicaled that the land's boundary was
unknown to the College Management as it had neither been demarcated nor handed over
by Coast lnstitute of Technology (the mentor institution), contrary to Regulation 74(6)(b)
of the Public Finance Management (National Government) Regulations, 2015 that
provides that an Accounting Officer of a National Government entity shall ensure that
whenever projects are completed, the project assets including buildings, plant, vehicles,
furniture, fittings and equipment are properly recorded and handed over to the accounting
officer in accordance with the financing agreement.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the land and buildings balance
of Kshs.67,561,094 could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with lnternational Standards of Supreme Audit
lnstitutions (lSSAls). I am independent of the Msambweni Technical and Vocational
College Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of Ethics. I have fulfilled
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with other
ethical requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Kenya. I

believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Budgetary Control and Performance

The statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts reflects final budgeted and
actual revenue on a comparable basis of Kshs.7,941 ,200 and Kshs.5,317,835
respectively, resulting in an under-collection of Kshs.2,623,365 or 33% of the budget.
Similarly, the Management incurred expenses totalling to Kshs.3,066,574 against an
approved budget of Kshs.7,761 ,200, resulting to an under-expenditure of Kshs.4,694,626
or 60% of the budget.

Rapon ofthc Auditor-(ienen on llsonhteni Te,:'hnicol toul liunional L'ollege lbr the yeur endrl 30 Junc, 2022
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The under-collection and under-expenditure affected the planned activities and may have
impacted negatively on service delivery.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on Lawfulness
and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, I confirm that, nothing
else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public resources have not been
applied lawfully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion

1. Unbalanced Budget

The statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts reflects a final budget
revenue of Kshs.7,941,200 while the final budgeted expenses amounted to
Kshs.7,761 ,200 resulting to a budget surplus of Kshs.1 80,000 contrary to Regulation
33(c) of the Public Finance Management (National Government) Regulations, 2016 which
provides that unless provided otherwise in the Act, these Regulations or any other
guidelines developed in furtherance of the Act or these Regulations, at all times during
budget formulation and approval budget shall be balanced.

As a result, Management was in breach of the law.

2. lrregular Composition of Board Membership and Meetings

The College's Board of Governors comprised of ten (10) members against the approved
maximum number of nine (9) Members, contrary to Section 28(1) of the Technical and
Vocational Education and Training Act, 2013 which states that the Board of Governors of
a public institution shall consist of not less than seven (7) and not more than nine (9)
members appointed by the Cabinet Secretary. ln addition, of the ten (10) Board
Members, only one (1) was female, contraryto Article 81(b) of the Constitution of Kenya,
2010, that stipulates that not more than twothirds of the members of elective public
bodies shall be of the same gender.

Further, the Board held only two (2) meetings in the year under review, contrary to
Paragraph A(2) of Circular No. OP/CAB.911A ot 11 March, 2020 which states that for
avoidance of doubt, the Board meetings shall be restricted to a minimum of four (4) as
provided in the State Corporations Act,2012 and capped at a maximum of six (6) for each
financial year. Review of Board minutes also revealed that the Chairperson of the Board
chaired all the three Academic Committee meetings held in the year under review,
contrary to the Governance Principle 1 .7 (2) of the Code of Governance for State
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Corporations of January, 2015 which prohibits the Chairman to be a member of any
Committee of the Board.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires that I

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
govern them. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on
Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance section of my
report, I confirm that, nothing else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that
internal controls, risk management and governance were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion

1. Failure by the Mentor lnstitution to Hand Over the College

Review of College records revealed that the State Department of Technical and
Vocational Training deployed a Principal Head Teacher to the College on
13 February, 2019 and certificate of registration was issued on 23 January, 2020 while
the Board was appointed on 19 July, 2020. However, as at the time of audit in March,
2023, the College's building, land, and financial and accounting records had not been
handed over to the Management by the mentor institution, Coast lnstitute of Technology,
contrary to Regulation 9(1 1) of the Public Finance Management (National Government)
Regulations, 2015 that stipulates that the accountability of a public officer vacating an
office shall not be completed until the financial and accounting records kept by him or her
have been properly handed over in writing to an officer taking over his or her duties and
attested by their supervisor. The Board minutes of 07 February,2022 indicaled that the
Chairman of the Board was to request the mentor institution to transfer monies belonging
to the College to its new bank account but evidence of the request and transfer of the
funds was not provided for audit.

ln the circumstances, the effectiveness of internal controls and governance of the College
was in doubt.

2. Weak lmplementation of the Debt Policy Control

The statement of financial position and Note 27 to the financial statements reflects
receivables from exchange transactions balance of Kshs.5,656,400. The balance relates
to student debtors for outstanding tuition fees. However, review of the students' fees
control sheet revealed that out ofthe expected fees for second year, term one beginning
January, 2022 ot Kshs.1,533,480, only Kshs.198,600 was collected during the current
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financial year, contrary to Section F Paragraph 3 of the Msambweni Technical and
Vocational College Finance Policy on Debt Policy control which stipulates that a student
shall be required to pay 50% of the expected fees he or she is supposed to pay for that
term.

ln the circumstances, the implementation of the Debt Policy and recoverability of the
receivables by the Management was in doubtful.

The auditwas conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether processes
and systems of internal control, risk management and overall governance were operating
effectively, in all material respects. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Governors

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual
Basis) and for maintaining effective internal controls as Management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance.

ln preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
College's ability continue to sustain services, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
sustainability of services and using the applicable basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to terminate the College or to cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit
Act,2015.

ln addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

The Board of Governors is responsible for overseeing the College's financial reporting
process, reviewing the effectiveness of how Management monitors compliance with
relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes and
systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to governance
and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the control
environment.

Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
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Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

ln addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) ot lhe Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, I consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 201 5 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the lSSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
College's policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls, I exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by Management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the applicable basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the College's
ability to sustain its services. lf I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, lam
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required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my audit
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the College to cease to
sustain its services.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the College to express an opinion on the financial statements-

Perform such other procedures as I consider necessary in the circumstances.

I communicate with Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that are identified during the audit.

I also provide Management with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

CPA N n BS
AUDITOR-GENERAL

Nairobi

30 May, 2023

Report o/ lhc Auditor-General on Llsanbt+eni Technical an..l l'ocationul College lr the yeur ended 30 June, 2022

7

a



Msambweni Technical And Vocational CollegeTVC

.Annual Repo rt and Financial Statements for the year ended 3fth June 2022

XIII. Statement of Financial Performance for the r ended 30 June 2022

The Financial Statements set out {iom page I to 54 were signed by

Chairman of Council/Board Finence OIIicer

ICPAK No

Principa!

Revenue from Non-f,rchange trenssctions

6(a)
5,862,940.00Transfers fiom other National Government entthes

I 5 ,545 ,229 .62
7Deferred government grant

21,408,169.62Total Rcvenuc fmm non-cxchange transsctions

Revenue from f, xchenge transactions

l0
3,466,5e5.00Rendering ofservices- fees from students

t4 93.865.00Otlrer income

3S50,460.00Revenue from Exchange transactions

24,96,629.62Totsl Revenue

Expcnses

2_94s .329 .00
l5Use ofgoods and services

392.460.00
t6Emptoyee costs

l7
334.375 00Board /Council Expenses

t8
I 5 ,568,269 .62Depreciahon

238.105.00
20Contracted services

t9
100.000.00Repairs and maintenance

19"578,aI&62Totsl Expenses

5J90.09t.00Net surplus for the year

IIIIIIIIIIIIII
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Msambweni Technical And Vocationel Collcge
Annual Rcport and Financiet Stetcments for thc yclr ctrdd 3{Xt ltrc 20],2

XIV. Strtcment of Fitrrncirl Pmition as at 30th Junc 2022

The Financial Staements set out from page lto 54 \xcrc signed by

2

Asscrs

Curretrt Alsets

Cash and cash equivalents xa\
698.746.O0

Receivables fiom exchange rarsactions 27
5.656.400.00

6J55.145.00Totol Curent A$etg

Notr4llrrcnt Alset3

3l tu.2t4.2n.37Property, plant, and equipm€nt

Total A$ets t7o;r6935137
Liabilitiec
Curreot Liebilitirs
Trade and other payables from exchange
transactions

34
341,290.@

38 15 -545-229.62
Dcffered lncome

Refundable deposits from cugom€rs 35 23.000.m

15.9095r9.52
Total Curfctrt Lirbiliths

Non{urrent Liebilitirx

Deffercd Income
3E r4&576.nr.75

Totd Lirbiliti€. r64.ffi$4t37
Net A.ssetr

5,390,091Accumulatod Surplus

6E2.925.00
Cqital Fund

17056935737Totrl Net Alscts rnd Liabilirhs



Mrub*cnt Tccf,nicd Advootlonrl Collcac
ArnudR.Dort rnd Ilnudd ffi br Oc ycrr adcd 300 Je AD

t
Ctdruen of Corrd/Borrd ftrucc Ortcrr

IOAXNo
Pfir4.l

Dr& t{["rfzrry D.!r t.4oqlryr3 * rf/.+/=.>7
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XV. Stetcuent of Chenger in Net Auet for thc ycrr ended 30 June 2{X!2

At July 1,2020

Surplus

Fair value adjusfnent on quoted invesfnents

Total comprehensive income

CapitaVdevelopment grants received during thc year

Transfer of deprcciation/amortisation from capital fund
to
Retained eamings

At June 3O 2021 69p25.00
692.925.00

At July 1, 2021
69292s.00 692.92s.00

Surplus
5.390.091.00

Fair value adjustrnent on quoted investrnents

Total comprehensive income
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CapitaUdevelopment grants rec€ived duing the year

Transfer of depreciatiory'amortisation from capital futd

Retained eamings

to

692925.00 6.63.016.005J90,091.00At June 30,2(D2



Msambweni Technical AndVocational College
Annual Report and Financial Statements for the year ended 3fth June 2022

XVI. Statement ofCash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2022

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts

Transfers from other government entitieygofi. Grants
2,342,500.00

Rendering of services- fees from students
2,97s,335.00

23,000.00

Other income
l4 93,865.00

Toral Receipts s,,134,700.00

Prvments

Use of goods and services
2,732,199.00

employe€ costs
l6 379,500.00

Remuneration of Board of Govemors
t'7 334.375.00

Contracted services
20 238.105.00

Reparr and Maintainance
l9 100,000.00

Totel PNvment! 3,78{,179,00

Net Cash Flows from operating activities 1,650521.00

Working Capital Changes

Net Cash l'lows from working cspitsl changes
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692.n5.00Cash and Crsh equivalents at I JULY

69t,7,16.00Cesh snd Cesh cquivalcn8 et 30 JUNE

Net Increese(Decressc) in Cesh and Cash cquivalcnts

The Financial Statem€nts set out fiom page I to 54 were signed by:

L

Cheirmsn of CounciUBosrd Finencc Officcr

ICPAKNo

1,6s0s21.00

_g-.--.,,€.

DrtG lq('t(\?9 Datc u+toql?073

Principal

Datc tf l"rf / '>u z2
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XVII. Statement of ComParison of Budget & Actual smounb for the year ended 30

.hne2O22

dc-a+bba

KshsKshsKshsKshsI(shsRevenue

0 61644',1368
2.142.500.001.800.000 000I.800.000 00

entities Govl rants
Transfers from other Covt

0.7184716992,975,335,l.l4l ,200.0004, t4 t ,200.00
Rendering of servicts- Fees

from students
o 6r965131253r7,83s.0O7,94r J0o.0o7,94130O.0OTotal income

Erpenses
0 3869312582 ,'132 ,t99 .OO7.061 ,200.0007.061,200.00Use ofGoods and services
0.4'1767E57 |334,37 5.OO700.000.000700.000.00Remuneralion of directors
03951159613,066574.001,7612OO.O07,76rr0o.0oTotal experditure

2rsr 261.00I t0,000.00r E0.000.00Surplus for the period
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I

XVIIL Notes to the Financial Strtements

Generel lnformation
Msambweni Technical and Vocatidnal College is established by and derives its authority

and accountability fiom TVET Act. The €ntity is wholly owned by the Govemment of
Kenya and is domiciled in Kanya. The entity's principal activity is to train and equip

trainers with modem technology for global marke{ competition.

Statement of Compliance and Besis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for the
measurement at re-valued amounts of certain items of prop€rty, plant and equipment,
marketable securities and financial instrumenls at fair value, impared assets at their
estimated recoverable amounts and actuarially daermined liabilities at their present value.
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Intemational Public Sector
Accounting Standards (IPSAS) allows the us€ of eslimates and assumptions. It also
requires management to exercise judgcnort in the process of applying the Msambweni
TVC accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree ofjudgement or complexity,
or where assumptions and eslimates are significant lo the financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared and presented in Kenya Shillings, which is
the fimctional and reporting currancy of the Msambweni Technical and Vocational College

The financial statem€nts have been prepared in accordance with the PFM Act, the State
Corporations Act, the TVET Act and lntemational Public Sector Accounting Standards
(IPSAS). The accounting policies adopted have been consistently applied to all the years
presented.

')
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Notes to the Financial Statemcn8 (Continucd)

3. Adoption ofNew and Rcvised Standrrds

Relevant new standelds and amcrdmcnts to publishcd s ndards cffective for the

year ended 30 June 2022.

IPSASB deferred the application date of standards from lst Jannry 2022

owing to covid 19. This was done to provide entities with time to effectively

apply the standards. The defenal was set for lst January 2023.

ii. New and amended stendardi and interpretations in issue but not yet effective in

the year endcd 30 Junc 2022.

Efbctltdeudhpts$rndut
IPSAS 4I:

Financial

lnstruments

Appliceble: l't Jenuary 2023:.

The objective of IPSAS 4l is to establish principles for the financial

reporting of financiat assets and Iiabilities that will present relevant and

usefirl information to users of financial statements for their assessrnent

of the amounts, timing and uncerlainty of an Entity's future cash flows.

IPSAS 4l provides tsers of financial statements with mue useful

information than IPSAS 29, by:

. Applying a single classification and measurement model for

financial ass€ts that considers the characteristics of the asset's

cash flows and the objective for which the asset is held;

. Applying a single forward-looking expected credit loss model

that is applicable to all financial instnunents subject to

impairment testing: and

. Applying an improved hedge accounting model that broadens

the hedging arrangements in scope of the guidance. The model

develops a strong link between an Entity's risk managernent

strategies and the accounting reatment for instruments held as

part of the risk management stratery.

Applicable: l'1 Jenuery 20I|IPSAS 42:

l0
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Social

Benefits

The objective of this Sandard is to improve tte relevance, faithfirl

re,presentdivuress and comparability of the infonnation that a reporting

Entity provides in its financial statements about social bmefits. The

infumation prwided should hdp uscrs of the fitrmcial statements and

goeral-purpose financial r€,por$ assess:

(a) The natue of such social benefts provided by dre Entity;

@) The key features of the opet'atior of those social benefit scherres;

md

(c) The impact of such social benefits provided on the Entity's financial

perfmmance, financial position and cash flows.

Amendments

to Other

IPSAS

resulting from

IPSAS 41,

Financial

Instruments

Applicrblc: lst Jrnuery 2U!il:

a) Amenfuieffs to IPSAS 5, to rpdate the guidance related to the

cunpo nts of barowing coss which were inadvcrtantly onitted

when IPSAS 4l was isued.

b) Amcnftrens to IPSAS 30, regrrding illutative examptes on

hedging md credit risk which were inadvertently mitted when

TPSAS 4l was issued.

c) Am€nfurents to IfSAS 30, to rydde tbe gddance fr accounting

for financial gnrantee contraqs which were inadvertently

omitted when IPSAS 4l was issued.

Am€ndments to IPSAS 33, to Wdate the guidance on classifying

financial in$rumeflts on initial adopion of accnnl basis IPSAS which

were inadverteatly mitted wheo IPSAS 4l was issued.

Other

improvements

to IPSAS

Applicablc la Jaatoy 2023

o /P&{.S 22 Disclosure of Finatrial Informalion aboul llc Gercral

Govemmenl Secton

Amendments to refer to the latest Syston of National Accounts (SNA

2008).

c IPSA-S 39: Enployee Benefits

Now deletes the tenn composite social security benefits as it is no longer

defined in IPSAS.

ll
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iii. Eerly rdoPtion of strtrduds

Msambweni Technical and vocational college did not esrly-adopt any new or amended

standards in year 2022

o IPSAS 29: Flnrncirl iBtrumcnt!:

Standard no longer included in the 2021 IPSAS handbook as it is now

superseded by IPSAS 4l which is applicable from ld January 2023'

Recopition and Mcasurcmcnt

The standard sets out the principles fa the recognition' mea$r€m€nt'

presentation, and disclosure of leas€s' The objective is to enslre that

lessees and lessors provide relevant information in a manncr that

faithfirlly repres€ds those transactions' This infsmation gives a basis

fu users of financial staternents to assess the effect rhat leases havc m

the financial position financial perfuuurrce aod cashflows of an Btity'

The new standard requires entities to recognise' measure and present

informatiot on right of use assets and lease liabilities'

AWUcaUe la Janaul 2025IPSAS 43

Ass€ts that meel the criteris to be classified as held fs sale to be

measured at the lowo of carrlng amount and fair value less costs to s€ll

and the depreciation of srch assets to cease and:

Assets that me€t the criteris to be classified as held fm sale to be

Fes€nted s€parately in fte $aremeflt of financial position and th rcults

of discontinued operaticns to be presented separately in the statcmcnt of

financial performance.

Applicable la Jorutry 2025

The Standard rcquires,

IPSAS 44:

Non- Current

Assets Held

for Sale and

Discontinued

Op€rations

t2
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Annual Report and Financial Ststcments for the year ended SOth June 2022

4. Summary of Significant Accounti[g Policies

a) Revenue recognitioo

i) Reyeaue from non-erchange tr!nssctions

Transfers from other government entities

Revenues from non-exchange transactions with other govemment entities are
measured at fair value and recognized on obtaining mntrol of the asset (cash.
goods, services and property) rf the transfer is ftee fiom conditions and it is
probable that the economic benefits or service potential related to the asset will
flow to the entity and can be measured reliably. Recunent grants are recognized in
the statement of cornprehersive income. Developmant/capital grants are
recognized in the staternent of financial position and realised in the statement of
comprehensive income over the usefrrl life of th€ assets that has been acquired
using such fimds

ii) Revenue from erchrnge transactions

Rendering of services

The entity recognizes revbnue fiom rendering of servrces by reference to the stage
of completion when the outcome of the transaction can be estimated reliably. The
stage of complaion is measured by referorce to labour hours incurred to date as a
percentage oftotal estimated labour hours.

Where the contract outcome cannot be measured reliably, revenue is recognized
only to the extent that the expenses incurred are recoverable.

Sale of goods

Revenue fiom the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, usually on delivery of
the goods and when the amount of revenue can be measured reliably, and it is
probable that the economic beflefits or service potential associated with the
transaction will flow to the entity.

lnterest income

lnterest income is accrued using the effective yield method. The effective yield
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset's net carrying amount. The method applies this yield to the
principal outstanding to determine interest income each period.

Dividends

Dividends or similar distributions must be recognized when the shareholder's or
the entlty's right to receive payments is established.
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4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policics (Continued)

e) Revenue recognition (Continued)

ii) Revenue from erchenge trmi.ctiDrs (continued)

Rcntel income

Rental income arising from operating leases on invesunent properties is Eccounled

for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and included in revenue.

b) Budget information

The original budget for FY 202112022 was approved by the Council ol B9"td
. Subsequent revisions or additional appropriations were made lo the approved budget

in accordance with specific approvals fron the appropriate authorities, The additional

appropriations are added to the original budget by the entity upon receiving fie
respective approvals in order to conclude the final budget.

The entity's budget is preparod on a different basis to the actual incqne and

expenditure disclosed in tlre financial statements. The financial stat€rnents are prcpared

on accrual basis using a classification based on the nature of experses in the slatcrnent

offinancial performance, whereas the budga is prepared on a cash basis. The amotmts

in the finaniial statements were recast from the accnral basis to the cash basis and

reclassified by presentation to be on lhe same basis as the approved budget. A

comparison of budget and actual amounts, prepared on a conparable basis to the

approved budget, is then presented in the staternent of comparison ofbudget and actual

amounts.

In addition to the Basis difference, adjustrnents to smounts in the financial statements

are also made for differences in the formats and classification schemes adopted for the

presentation of the financial statements and the approved budget.

A statement to reconcile the actual amounts on a comparable basis included in the

statement of comparison of budget and actual anounts and the actuals as per the

statement of finarrcial performance has been presented turder section .rcxr of these

financial statements.

c) Taxes

Currenl incorrc lox
The entity is exempt from paying taxes.

Sales ux/ Valae A&cd Tox

Expenses and assets are recognized net ofthe amount of sales tax' except:

i when the sales tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable

fiom the taxation authority, in which case, the sales tax is recogrized as part of the

cost of acquisition of the asset or as part ofthe expense item' as applicable'

i When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of sales tax included'

The net amount of sales tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is

included as part of receivables or payables in the statement of financial position'
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

d) Investment property
Investment properties are measured initially at cosl, including tr-ansaction costs. The

carrying amount includes the replacemert cost ofcornponents ofan existing invesEnant

property at the time thst cost is incurrcd if the iecognition criteria are met and excludes

the costs of day-to.day maintorance of an investment property.

Investrnent property acquired through a non-exchange transaction is measured at its fair

value at tle date ofacquisition. Subsequent to initial recognition, investrnent propenies

are measured using the cost model .

lnvestment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or

when the investsnent prop€rty is permanently withdrawn from use and no future

economic benefit or service potential is expected from its disposa.l. The difference

between the na disposal proceeds and the carrying amormt ofthe asset is recognized in

the surplus or deficit in the period of de-recognition.

Transfers are made to or from investsnent property only when there is a change in use

e) Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attnbutable to the

acquisition of the iterns. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are

required to be replaced at intervals, the entity recognizes such parts as individual assets

with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly. Likewise, when a major

inspection is performed, its cost is recognized i-n the carrying amount of fte plant and

equipment as a replacernent ifthe recogtition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and

maintenance costs are recognized in surplus or deficit as incurred. Where an asset is

acquired in a non-exchange transaction for nil or nominal consideration the asset is

initially measurcd at its hir rralue.
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4

Not6 to the Flnanclal Statements (Condnuedl

Summary of Signilicent Accounting Policies (Continucd)

f) Leases

Finance leases are leases that transfer substantially the entire risks and benefits
incidental to ownership of the leased itern to the Entity. Assets held under a finance
lease are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the fair value of the Ieased

property or, if lower, at the present value of the fuh.re minimum lease payments. The
Entity also recognizes the associated lease liability at the inception of the lease. The
liability recognized is measured as the pres€nt value of the future minimum lease

payments at initial recogni tion.
Subsequort to initial recognitiou lease paymans are apportioned between finance
charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized as finance costs

in surplus or deficit.
An asset held mder a finance lease is depreciared over the usefirl life of the asset.

However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Entity will obtain ownership of the
asset by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over 0te shorter of the
estimaled useful life ofthe asset and the lease term.
Operating leases are leases that do not transfer subsantially all the risks and benefits
incidental to ownerdrip of the leased itern to the Entity. Operating lease paymenls are
recognized as an operating expense in surplus or deficit on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

g) Intrngible asscb

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially recogrized at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a non-exdrange tranvction is their fair value al the dEte of
the exchange. Following initial recogrition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortizatiofl and accumulated impairment losses. Internally gemrated
intangible assets, excludiog cafltalized development costs, arc not capitalized and

expenditure is reflected io surplus or deficit in the period in which the exPendinrc is
incuned. The useful life ofthe intangible assets is assessed as either finite or indefinite

h) Rescerch and dcvelopment costs
The Entity expenses research costs as incurred. Development costs on an individual
project are recognized as intangible assets when the Entity can dernonstrate:

! The technical feasibility of completing the asset so that the asset will be

available fq use or sale

i Its intention to cornplete and its ability to use or sell the asset

i How the asset will gorerate funue economic benefits or servic€ potentisl

i The availability of resources to complae the asset

i The ability to measure reliably the exp€rdinre during development.

Fotlowing initial recognition of an asset, the asset is carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization of the asset begins when
development is complete, and the asset is available for us€. It is amortized over the
period of expocted firture benefit.
During the period of development, the asset is tested for impairmurt annually with any
impairment losses recogrrized immediately in surplus or deficit.
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4

Notes to the Financial Statemen& (Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

i) Financialin3truments

Finoncial assee

Initiol recognition and rruasurenenl

Financial ass€ts within the scope of IPSAS 29 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement are classified as financial assets at fair value through surplus or
defi cit, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investrnents or available-for-sale
financial assets, as appropriate. The Enlity determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recogrrition.

Loons and reccivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments thal are not quoted in an active market. After initial
measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amo(ized cost
using the effective interest method, less impairment. Amonized cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Losses arising from
impairment are recognized in the surplus or deficit.

Hewlhrruturw

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities are classified as held to maturity when the Entity has the positive
intention and ability to hold it to maturity. After initial measurement, held-to-
maturity investnents are m€asured at amortized cost using the effeclive interest
method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into ac.ount any
discount or premiurn on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part ofthe
effective interest rate. The'losses arising fiom impairmant are recognized in surplus
or deficit.

I mpa irnr nt of fi nanc ial assea

The Entity assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a
financial ass€t or an entrty of linancial assas is impaired. A financial asset or an
entity of financial assets is deerned to be impaired if, and onty it there is objeaive
evidence of impairmort as a result ofone or more events that has occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (an incurred'loss event') and that loss event has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of lhe financial asset or the entity of
financial ass€ts that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
the following indicators:
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4

Notes to the Finrncial StatemenB (Cortinued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

i) Finencialinstruments(Continucd)

Financial ossr6 (Co nlinued)

Inpatmenl of financial assf,J (Conllnued)

i The debtors or an entity of debtors are experiencing significant fimncial
difficulty

i Default or delinquorcy in interest or principal payments

i The probability that debtors will anter banlruptcy or other fnancial
reorganization

i Observable data indicates a measurable decrease in estimated future cash flows
(e.g. changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults)

Financiol lioNlities

I nitial rec ognition and neasurenc nt

Financial liabilities within the scope of IPSAS 29 are classified as financial
liabilities at frir valu€ through surplus o deficit or loans and borrowings, as

appropriate. The Entity daermines the classification of its financial liabilities at
initial recognition.
All financial liabilities are recogrized initially at fair value and, in the case ofloans
and borrowings, plus directly attributable u-ansaction costs.

Loans aad bnowing

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently

measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses are

recognized in surplus or deficit when the liabilities are derecogrized as well as

through the effective interest me{hod amortizdion process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or prernium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part ofthe efflective interest rate.

j) Invcntories

Inventory is measured al cost upon initial recognition. To the extent that inventory was

received through non-exchange transactions (for no cost or for a nominal cost), lhe cost

of the invantory is its fair value at the date ofacquisition.

Costs incurrcd in bringing each produa to its present location and conditions re
accounted for, as follows:

i Raw materials: purchase cost using the weighted average cost method

i Finished goods and work in progless: cost of dired materials and labour and a
proportion ofmanufacturing ovsheads based on the nomral operatilg capacity, but

excluding borrowing costs
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Notes to the Financial Stetcments (Continued)

4 Summary of Significont Accounting Policics (Continued)

I nventories (Continued)

Afler initial recogrition, inventory is measured at the lower of cost and net realizable
value. However, to the extent that a class of inventory is distributed or deployed at no
charge or for a nominal charge, that class of inventory is measured at the lower ofcost
and current replacement cost.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of operations,
less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necese!ry to make the

sale, exchange, or distribution.

Invertories are recognized as an expense when deployed for utilization or conswnption
in the ordinary course of operations ofthe Entity.

k) Provisions

Provisions are recognized'when the Entity has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources

embodying econornic benefits or service potential will be required to seltle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made ofthe amount ofthe obligation.

Where the Entity expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example,
under an instu-ance contract, the reimbursement is recogrrized as a separate ass€t only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

The expense relating to any provision is presented in the statement of financial
performance ne{ of any reimbursement.

C ontinge nl liobilities
The Entity does not recogrize a contingent liability but discloses de*ails of any
contingencies in the notes to the financial statements, unless the possibility of an

outflow of resources anbodying economic benefits or service potential is rernote.

Cofiingerrt osse,s

The Entity does not recognize a contingent ass€t but discloses de{ails ofa possible asset

whose existence is contingent on the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Entity in the notes to the
financial statements. Contingent assets are assessed continually to ensure that
developmants are appropriately reflected in the financial stat€rnents. If it has become
virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits o service potential will arise and
the asset's value can be measured reliably, the asset and the related revenue are

recognized in the financial statements ofthe period in which the change occurs.

t
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Annuel rt and Financlrl Strtements for thc eer endcd

Not€s to the Financial Statements (Contitrued)

4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

l) Nature and PurPosc of rcserves

The Entity creates and maintains reserves in tems of specific requirements

m) Cbanges in accounting policiB 8nd estimstca

The Entity recognizes the effects of changes in accounting p-olicy retrospectively' The

effects of changes in u."o*,irg 
-poil"i 

are applied prospectively if retrosPectlve

application is imPrrtical'

n) EmploYee benefits

Retirement benefit Plang

The Entity provides refirement benefits for its employees and directors' Defined

contribution plans *" post-#;i";;;L"tit pr'* *ai' which an antitv pavs fixod

contributions rn,o u *oraitT"tvi;.;ilt'Ji.*'!l 11* 
no legal or constructive

obligation to puv notno dLiGlni irtne nma does not hold sufhcient ass€ts to pay

all employee ben.nt, ,"rtt'llg tiHpi"y* t-"i* i" F".:t*-t 
and prior periods The

contributions to firnd oUtrgalons fot itte payment of retirernent benefits are charged

;;il; il;; tt,rt" v*in which thev become pavable'

Defined benefit plans are post-employmant b"l"l-,ol-t other than defined-

contribution plans. The o"ini-u"""ni ftmds are acttrarialiv valued tri-annually on the

projected unit credil rn"'h"i'tsf,';ii"ltt-ia*tinto-'"^teco"ered through lump sum

navments or increased *tt* 
-'*tU"i*s ol proportional basis to all participating

:fl;ilG:'ril"*t'-tr"* ",,a 
*.p sum pavments rcduce the post-emplovment

benefit obligation.

o) ForeiP currency trrnsactions

Transactions in foreiSn currericies are mitially accgymted for at the nrling rate of

exchange on the dEte tf ;;;;;;;""i;dit -creditors 
or debtors denominatcd in

foreign cunenry "* ,*il;q;il'lrirern"niirnn-"ial oosition reporting &te bv

applying the exchange *" - tf'"i a"te Exchange differences arising ftom the

setrlernent of credi,oo, o, tin"ti,"lJport g or 
"r"aitorr 

at rates different from those at

which they *"u" initiary i"oiaJ[*"e th" period' are t*ngnizd as irrcome or

"*p"nto 
in ttte period in which they arise'

p) Borrowing cosb

Borrowing costs are capitalized agains quali$ing ass€ts as part of property' plant and

equipment.

Such borrowing costs are capitalized over the period during which the asset is being

acquired or constructed and uorioiin-gl i'"" u"!n i"**d ianitalization ceases wher:

constructionoftheassetrscomplae.Furtherborrowing*'t'u'"chargedtothe
statement of financial performance'
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

q) Related parties

The Entity regards a related party as a person or an entity with the ability to exert
control individrully or jointly, oi to exercise significant influerrce over the Entity, or
vice versa. Mernbers of key marlagement are regarded as related parties and compnse
the directors, the Principal and senior managers.

r) Service concession arrangements

The Entity analyses all aspectS of service concession arangements that it enters into in
determining the appropriate accounting treatmenl and disclosure requirements. In
particular, where a private party contributes an asset to the arrangement, lhe Entity
recognizes that asset when, and only when, it controls or regulates the services. The
operator must provide together with the asset, to whom it must provide thern, and at

what price. In the case of assets other than 'whole-of-life' ass€ls, it controls, through
ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise - any significant residual interest in the
asset at the end of the arrangernent. Any assets so recognized are measured at their fair
value. To the extent thal an asset has been recognized. the Entity also recogrrizes a
corresponding liability, adjusted by a cash consideration paid or received.

s) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, short-term deposits
on call and highly liquid invesunents with an original maturity of three months or less.

which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to insignificant
risk of changes in value. Bank account balances include amounts held at the Cenral
Bank of Kenya and at various commercial banks at the end ofthe financial year. For
the purposes of these financial statements, cash and cash equivalents also include shon
term cash imprests and advances to authorised public officers and/or institutions which
were not surrendered or accounted for at the end ofthe financial year.

t) Comparative figures

Where necessary comparative figures for the previous financial year have been
amended or reconfigured to conform to the required changes in presentation.

u) Subsequent events

There have been no events subsequent to the financial year end with a sigrificant
impact on the financial statements for the year anded June 30, 2022.
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Not6 to the Financial Statements (Continued)

5. Significent Judgmenb snd Sourtes of Estimrtion Uncertaitrty

The preparation of the Entity,s financial statements in conformity with IPSAS requires

nl-ug.."rt to make judgnents, estimates and assumptions thal, affect the reported

a.ouit, of revenues, 
"*penser, 

assets ed liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent

liabilities, at the end ofthi reporting period. However, uncertainty about these assumptions

and estimates could result in outcomes that require a matefial adjustment to the carrying

amount ofthe asset or liability affecred in lirture periods.

Estimates and assumPtions

The key assumptions concerning the fitrure and olher key sources of estimation uncertainty

at the ieporting date, thar havJa significant risk of causing a material adjusunent o.the
carrying'amo,irts of asse{s and liabilities within the next finarcial year, are d161i6
below. 

-fte 
Entity based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the

consolidated financial statements were prepared. However, existing circumstances and

assumptions about future developments may clange due to ma*et changes or

circumstances arising beyond the control of the Entity. Such changes are reflected in the

assumptions when they occur. IPSAS l. 140

Uscful lives and rcsiduel valuca

The useful lives and residual values of assets are assessed using the following indicators to

inform potential future use and value from disposal:

>, The condition of the asset based on the assessment of experts employed by the Entity

D The nature ofthe asset, its susceptibility and adaptability to changes in technologr md

processes

D The nature of the processes in which the asset is deployed

D Availability offirnding to replace the asset

D Changes in the market in relation to the asset

Provisions

Provisions were raised and managanent determined an estimate based on the infqrnatiqt
available. Additional disclosure of these estimates ofprovisions is included in Note xxx.

Provisions are measured at the management's best estimate of the expendirure required to

senle the obligation at the reporting date and are discounted to present value where the

effect is material.
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Notes to the Financlal Statemcnh (Contlnued)

6. Transfers from other Nationel Govcrnmcnt entities

o Transfers from other Government etrtitica t rizd

These amounts include capitation and grants receivable during the year under review

llnconditional Grants

Capitation Grants I

3,862,%0.b0

Operational Grant
2.000.000.b0

Total Government
Gran8 and Subsidies 5,E62,940J0

5,862,940Ministry of Education

Total -l 5.862.940

-
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Annual end Financiel Strtemcnts for the vear cudcd 3Oth Jln,ne 2O22

Not6 to the Finrncid Statcmcnb (Contitrucd)

7. Grrnts from Donorr erd lrcvelopmcnt Prrtn€rg

Reconcilietions of gnnts fron donon rrd dadepmcnt Ffiers

(Provide brief *planationlot lhis rcvenue)

E. Transfcr: ftom Oticr Lcvcls of bo*tnncot

9. Public Contributions and Donations

Other Donations

Totel Donatiom rnd Contributions
(Provide bnef *plarutionfor lhis revem&)

0

0

00JICA- Research Grant
00World Bank Grants
00In-Kind Donations
015.54.5,229.62Other Grants(Deffered GrarB)
0t5,v5,229.62Totel Grents from DcvelopD.trt Prrtncrs

00BaLncc uEDcnt at bednninq of year
00Current year receipts
00Conditions Ma - Transferred to Revenue

00
Conditlons Yct To Bc Mct - Rcmain
LiaHlitics

00
0
0

0

0
Transfer from County )O(
Transfer from )O( University

00Transfer from )O( Institute

00Total Transfen

00Public Donations
00Donations from Local Leadership
00Domtions from Relicious lnstinrions
00Donations from Alumni
0

0
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Annual Report and Financial Statements for the year ended 30th Jtne 2O22

Notes to the Financial Stetements (Continucd)

10. Rendering of Services

The amount relstes fces from rendering ofservice

I l. Sale of Goods

0

Tuition Fees
I.438.300 00

Activity Fees
4 t4.8300.00

Industrial Attachment
Fees 69,08s.00

Examination Fees
358.710.00

L,T& T
288,380.00

Admission
47.400.00

Development
3l s.76s.00

P.E
3 15,650.00

l.D
r 3.270.00

R.M I
73.3 r5.00

Student Council
20.340.00

E W,C
r r 1.550.00

Total Revenue from The
Rendering Of Services 3,466,595.00

Sale of Books 0 0
Sale of Publications 0 0
Sale of Farm Produce 0 0
Cafetena sales

Other
0

0

0

0
Total Revenue from Sale of Goods 0
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Msambweni Technicsl And Vocrtionel Collcge
Annual Repo rt and Financial Strtements for thc year cndcd 30th Junc 2(D2

12. Rental revenue from fecilitics end equipmcrt

lrase Revenue

Totsl 0 o

Hire of Facilities and Equipment

00Contingent Rental
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Annual Report end Financial Statemcnts for ltc ycrr cndcd 3Olh Ju,tc 2U22

Notca to thc Financial Strtements (Contitrued)

13. Finance Income

14- Other Income

0Cash investrnents and fixed deposits 0

0 0Interest income from treasury bills

0 0Interest income from treasury bonds

Interest frorn ot[standing debtors 0 0

0Totel finencc incnmc 0

Income from sale oftender 4,000.00

Graduation fees 7,62s.00

Praaical fee 42240.N
40,000.mImprest Recovery

Total other income
93'E65.ln

I

I
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Annual Report end Financial Statemen8 for frc ycir ctrdcd 3&t lur,c 2U22

Notes To The Finenciel Stetcments (Continucd)
15, Usc Of Goods And Scrviccs

Amount relates to use of goods and services

585,395.00Examination

Activity 6r5,725.m

L.T&T 867,400.m

AdminisEation 140.901.m

Subsistence 149.100.m

Internet 40,19E.m

E.W&C 3 r.375.00

Teaching MEterials 465,235.N

Total good and scrvices 2,945329.U
I
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Mrambment Tcchnftd .,{nd Vocrdond Colleac
Amual Repoil and llnand.l Strirmcil! for 6c year cndcd 3lXt Junc 2022

L.

Notcs to thc Flnrncid Strtcocnb (Continucd)

16. Employcc Coot

11. Borrd/tCoucilErpcnrcr

Amount relates to Bord allowmces and meals

It Dcprcchtion and Amortization crpcnrc

Total mornt of &prcciatim and urortization

19. Rcpalrs rnd Maintcnrncc

Salaries and wages
333,060.00

Employee related costs -
cmfibutions to
pensims and meditrl
aids-NSSF,NHIF ad
PAYE

59,,lt)0.00

EnployccCoris 3v2,ffi.N

BOG Allowances
334.375.00

Total
334,37s.00

Property, plant md equi@€nt
15,568,X9.62

Intancible assets

Invegfuent proD€rty carried at cost

Totrl &prccirrdon end rnordzetion t5.ffi269.62

Prop€rty
100,000.00

Total Rcpein md
Meintenucc 100.000.00
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Msembwcni Technical And Vocationel Collegc
Annual Rcport and Financial Statcmenb for thc ycar cndcd 3fit June 20!2

Notes to thc Flnroclal Stetemcnts (Conthucd)

20. ContrsctedScrviccs

21. GnnB rtrd Subsidies

22. Finence Costs

Securiw suards 238,10s.00

InvesEnent valuations

Property valuations

Totsl cotrtractcd servkf,3 23 8, r 05.00

Community DeveloDment

Education Initiatives and Prosrams

Social Development

Community Trust

Soortine Bodies

Totrl Granb and Subsidics

Borrowinqs (Amortized C6t)'
Finance Leases (Amortized Cost)

Unwindinc of Discount

lnterest on Bank Over&afts

Interest on Loans from Commercial Banks

Total Finrtrce CosB

23. Gain On Srle of Assets

ProDerty, Plant and Equipment

Intansible Assets

Other Assets not caDitalised

Total Gain On SaIe of Assca
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I Annual rt end Finmcial Strtrmcntr for ttc cndcd 30lt Junc 2lIl2

Not s to ttc Finencid Statcmenb (Continucd)

24. Unrcelized Gain on Frir Vduc lnvcatmcnts

25. Imprirmeot [rss

26. Cash and Cash Equlvalcnts

Qhe amounl should agree with lhe closing and opening balances as included in the stalement o/
cash Jlows)

IDvestmetrts d Fair Value

Total Gain

Proo€r8. Plant md Eouiunent

htansible Assets

Total Impalracnt lass

Currcnt Accormt xu ,oo(

On - Call Deposits xxx )oo(

Fixed Deposits Accormt xrfr )oo(

StrffCar Loan/ M6tSase xxx x)o(

Others (Soeci&) xn xxx
Totel Cesh end Crsb Eouivelcots lIT III
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Annual Report and Financial Statcmcnts for the yar cndcd 3Oth Junc 2(D2

Notca To Thc Frnencial Statcmcnts (Contioucd)

26 (a). Detellcd Andysis of Crsh end Cesh equivelcnts

a) Currrtrt AccouDt

127694850
694,746.00

Kenya Commercial
Bank

694,746,.NSub. Totel

e) Others
4000Cash in Hmd
4{mSub Total

6%,745.NGrand ToteI

I

I
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Mrembweni Tcchnicel And Vocedond Collegc
Annud Rcpofi end Flnrnclal Statemctrb for ttc yc.r odcd 3lllt Juc 2lll2
Notcs to thc Financid Stltemen8 (Contlnucd)

27. Receiveblcr from Erchrngc trrnsecdons

27(a) Currtat REcivrblcs frou Erchrngc trengctions

The amotmts reldes to stud€at debtors

2(b) Lon5 tcrm RcccivrHcc from Erchenge trensctionr

27 (c) Rcconcfliedon for impdrmcnt Alloy.rcc on Rcctivebler from Erch!trgc Trusrctions

C.urrtnt Rccctvrblcs

1.334.880.00
StudEnt Debtcs

Totrl Curctrt
Rcccivebles

1.334.880.00

I

Non-Currcnt RccciveHcs

Refundable Deoosis

Advance Paymerts

Public Oread2atims

Less: Imoairment Allowatrce

Totnl
Sndent debtss ,t32r520.00

Totrl Non-Curnmt RcccivrHcs

Totd ReceiveHcs ,|J2r520.00

At the besinnins ofthe year 4.321.s20.W

Provisims dninc tte voar 1334.880.00

Recovered durins th€ vear

Write oft durine th€ yer
At thc end of the vcar 5.65G'!0O00
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Msembweni Technicel And Vocrtiond Collcgc
md llnrncial StrtcEcnts for 6c Ycar cnded 3{Xh Junc 2Ul2

Current Reccivablcs
)fir()o(xtdion Grants'
)m(xxxTransfers from Other Govt. entities
ffi,ofiUndi$ursed Donq Funds
,ofrffiOther Debtors Transrtims
m(xxxairment AllowanceLess
E.BTotrl Curnnt Rcctivtbla

Annuel Report
Notcs to thc Finrncirl Strtcm B (Conttnucd)

2t. Rcceivablcs ftom Non-Erchengc trrnsrctions

('Receivables on caPitation granls are recogt" setl lor monies rcceived afier year cttd but

relaling to lhe Year under review).

2E(b)Rcconci|iationforlmpcirmctrtAllowucconRcccivrUcsftomNoo'Erchrngc
Transactiotrs

29. Invcntorics

)o(x

xrc(

xxx

xxxthe
At Ore be ofthe

sronsAdditional
xto()qxRecovered the ear
)oo()(xxWrittenoff th€
IIIffrAt the €nd of the

)oo(xxxCons"mable stores
toqxro(Maint€nance stores
)o(x.x)O(

m(xxx
Health Unit std€s

Electrical stores
)m(xxxMaterials storesCleanin
,oqxxxstorcs

rtfIII
Total lnventorics at lowcr of Cost and
Rcelizablc Valuc

Nct
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Msembweni Tcchnicel And Vocetiond Collcgc
Annual Rcport ud Finenclal Strtcmcna for ttc ycer d 30th Juln2UtL
Notcs to thc Finencid Strtementr (Continucd)

30. Invgtments

d) Sbrchotditrg ti ottcr cntitic
For itrvesments in equity sharc li$ed mdff note 30 (c) abovg list down the equity investments

under the following car.gories:

I

I

r) Invcatmcnt h Trcuury Bilc rtrd BoDds

Financid lnrtiffion
)m( xro(CBK
,(xx x)o(CBK

rn[ISub Total

b) Invdhcrt witt Flnrnciet llrtitufonC Brnlr
xxxxrqBank X

)oo( xxxBaDk Y
IrIITISub Totel

c) Eoultv hvcahcnts (Spscir?)

xro()m(Equity/ Sharcs in Cmpony Xrx
[I' rlt$rL Total

I[xftGnnd Totel

Kstr Klhr.a .h K rY.

)oo( x)o(xxx x)o( xxx nxEntity A
xxxgx xxx x)o(Entitv B E(X xxx

III IXIIflf tll xft rft
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MrrnDrcni Tcchnlcd And Vocrdond Collcgc
Arfrd ncport end Xhllcid Silcocntl for ltc ycrr crdcd 3{)lt Jrnc 2!lEl

Nob !o ft Flrucld tMcrt (Corthet)

31. Propcrty, Plrrnt rnd Equipmcnt

The Valuc ofBquipmant was in USD

lUSD=Xsh 10!1.67

usDloogrn

As 8t l3t July 2021 69,2qlr.gun
50.000.m 2l55m.00 r r0,r0q$0J, r79fi72lm,,9!)

Additiuts during tho pcriod llsrm.m us.200.m

Dispoeals &ring thc pcriod

Transfcrs/d ustmantr durfurg flre pcdod

As al 3lst Mrdr 2022 60J93.4m.00
50,m0.00 330Jm.(x) 1r0,1GJ3t.9

179.7E2{$.99

Dcpr!d.0o

D€pr idiar for thc pslod t,73\335.75
6,250.00 66,140.00 13.761 .543.81 r3,s6&269J2

Nct boot Y&!t

As 8l Jrno 2022 67,36r,09*25 ,8r75{r.00 264's60.00 .#.'07.D l5{2lrL2lr37

Therefore,Plant 1m3977' 1G).67=KSh 110, 108,350.99
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Ms.Dbwcni Tcchnical And Vocrtiond Collcgc
Annud Rcport !trd fhancid Stttcmcntr for thc ycer cndcd 3{Xt Jurc 2022

Not6 to Oe Fimrchl Strbmetrts (Cotrtltrucd)

Valuation

As per Naional Trcanrry guidelinca, Land md buildingr urcre idcntified and valusd as per the
Ndional Lidilitics ad Malagcm€rtt Policy rld guiddines (sorcd Junc 2020). The trounts wt'e
adopted in the fingrcial $dernents on poc

3l (b) Propcrty, Pl.rt md Equipncrt .a Crca

If the fredrold lmd, buildings md odrer ass€ts wcrc staod on lhc historical cos basis thc smounts
would be as follows:

32. Intanglblc Asrctr

Lsnd n(x xx ffi

xxx xE(Buildings gx

nx x)o(PLart And Mehinery )qx

Motor Vehicles including Motorcycles )o(x xrg xro(

pq x)o(Conputers and Retted Equipl€nt gx

gx x)o(Office Equipmerl, FumitrE, And Fitings nx
Told f,II ltt tu

Cost

At bcsinninc of ttc Year x,o( s(
Additions nx xg

,oo(At crd of thc ycrr x.
Additionsjnternal develoment ,oo( ,oo(

nx ffiAt cnd of ttc ycer

Amortizetion md lmmirmcnt
At bceirnim of the year )o(x )oo(

xxr(Amortization xxx

At cnd of ttc vcer ,o(x )oo(

Imoairment loss )(xx )oo(

,m(At cnd of tte ycrr ,flx
NBV x )oo(
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Msambwcni Technicel And Vocationd Collcge
Annud rt rnd Finrncirl Strtemcnts for ttc yar cndcd 30& Jurc 20211

Not6 to tbc Finrnciel Stetcmcntr (Continucd)

33. InvestmcntPropcrty

ttfr

(fhis rute applies m invc,Ifrnent Wpemy kld al 8L Fot in}[slrr'/.lnt Wfrty heu arfrir whG,

clanges in lair volue sfuxtld go thmugh he sbkme ofrtnancial pedomance\

34. Tredc end Othcr Payeblcs from Erchengc trenclctions

35. RefundrblcDcpositrfromCustomcrs/Studcn8

IljfrttAt bccirninc oftbe y.!r
ffigxAdditions

(ror)(:o<x)Disoosal during, lhe yea
(ror)(xxx)on
(m)(:orx)

!.trAa etrd ofthc ye.r

341,290.00Trade payables

341,290.m
Total tradc rnd ottcr
Payablcs

II

23,mO.00Caution money

23,m0.00Totrl dcposits
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Msembweni Technical And Vocational College

Annuel rt end Financial Stocmcnts for thc cnded 30th Junc 2012

Notcs to tte Financial Statemenb (Continued)

36. Current Provisions

37. Financc l,eesc Obligrtion

Mrturity Anrlysis

XIIIItlltrfItrOfThc YcerBrllnce rt Thc
xxxxx)o(xxxxxxxAdditional Provisions

(xxx)(xxx)(xxx)(*x")(xxx)Provision Utilised

(xxx)(xxx)(xxx)(xxx)(xxx)

Change Due To Discount And Time
Value
For M

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxTranders From Non {urrent Provisions
IIIIIIIIttrxt!Total Provisions

trlIl]fctrAt the 3tsra of thc
xxxxxxDiscount interest on t€se Lisbili

0-r{thePaid AI
IIIIIIAt etrd ofthe YCilr

Kshs

xxx
Year I

xxxYex 2

xxx
Year 3

xxxYan 4

xxx
Year 5 and Onwards

xxx
I-ess: Uneamed Interest

xxx
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Annuel Report and Flnanclel Statcmcn8 for frc ycar cadcd 3OlL June 2022

Notca to ttc Financiel Stetcmcnts (Continued)

Analyrod er:

3t. Dcfcrrcd Incomc

Totel Dcfcrrcd Incomc

Thc defcrrtd incomc rovcnart b at dlo 3:

as

154,112,050.:18

XsLr

xraCurr€nt

xxxNon- Current

IIITotd

164,112,O50.38

National Government

BodiesInternational Fundi

Public Contribuims and Dmatims

K&Ksb! KrbsKshs

179.667.2Wt79,667280Balance brought fonxard

Additions durine th€ year

Transfers to capital fund

(rs,vs229.62\us.s4s229.621
Transfers to income
statement

other transfers

154,112,050.:1819,112,050.38Balance carried forwrd

Kshs
r5,545229.62

Currcat
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Msrmbweni Techntcel And Vocetionel Collcgc
Annual Rcport and Flnanclel Strtcmcn8 for ltc ycer cndcd 3lXt Imc 2022

i Non- Currer 148.576.821.75

Totrl
164,122,05137

NoB to thc Finrncirl StrtcmcrA (Conthucd)

39. Employcc Bcncfit OHlgetionr

Rctircmcnt bcocfit furcg Lirbitity
The entity operates a defined beaefit scherne fq all firll-time ernployees frqn July l,2Oo<.
The scheme is admini$ered by xxx while p<x ae tte custodiam of the scheme. The scleme
is based on p<x percentago of salary ofan errplcyee at the time ofretirement.

An acnurial valudion to fulfil the finsncial rcprting disclo*re rcCuircmc[ts of IPSAS 39
was carried otrt as at xxx June xror by ra actu,arial valuen m this basis the present value of
the defined benefit obligation and the rctated currnl scrvicc co6t ed past service cost were
measrpd using tte Projected Unit Credit M€rhod. The prfucipd asstnnptims used for the
purposes ofvaluation are as follows:

i

I
I
I

i

I

I

I

I

I

I

Kshs Kshs Kshs kh3 Ksh!
Current Benefit Oblicatim )o(x m gx no( xrq.
Non-Curr€ot Betrefit
Oblieation ,o(x x)fr p(x xro( ,oo(
Totrl Employcc B.trcGts
Oblisrtion ,fix xE( xxx Ed x)o(

Discomt Rates xoh xo/o

Funre Salary Increases .f/" x%"

Future P€osim lncreases >{/o f/"
Mortslity (Pre Retfuement) xo/o xo/o

Mortality (Post- Reirement) tf/o */o
Withdrawals xx xx
Ill H€alth )o( xx
Retirement xr( years ,o( yeani
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Msambwcni Technical And Vocationd Collcgc
Annud Report and Finenclel Statcmcnts for ttc ycer cndcd 30th Junc 2022

Notes to ttc Flnrncirl Stitcncnts (Continocd)

Recognttion of Rctirtmcnt Bcocfit AsscU LirHlity

a) Amounts rtcognircd under othcr pitri/ Ircac3 in thc strtcmcnt of Fin[cial
Pcrformence:

b) Amoutrts recognfued iD thc Strtcmctrt of Finrncial Position

The entity atso contribrres to the scuhttmy Ndional Sbcisl S€cudty Fund (NSSF). Thir ir a

defined conribrtion scherne rcgistered imd€r tlrc Natidul Socisl Security Act. The cility's
obligation under the scherne is limited to specific cmtributims legislued frsn time to time

and is currently at Kslts. )OO( per employec per montt- Other than NSSF the enti$ abo has

a defined conributiqr scherne qerued by )Oo( Pension Frmd. Employees csrtributc la%
while emptoyers conribute :oflo of basic salary. Employer contributiors are recognircd as

experues in the statem€ot of financial performance within ttrc period they re incuned.

x)o( xxxThe r€fim otr defired plan Essets

mxro(AcEarid gains/ losses arising from cnmges in
derno

xnxxr(Actusrial Gaind Losscs fuising From chmges In
Financial ons

xro(xgActuarid gains and losses arising from E<perience
ustsnmts

xxx ,ofiOthers kpecify)
xxxxxxAdiustments for restrictims on lte dcfined benefit ass€t

no(xxxRcmcmuremcot of ttc trct dcfrGd bclcft li.lrifity
(assct)

)uxnPrcsent value of &fiDod b€ocfit a
(xn) (m)Fair value of olan assas&)

rxlIII:a.bFmded
x)fi ,qxRcsrictions m asset recogised

,oo(xxxOthers

fII III
Net asset or liability arising frm &fined beoefit
oblimtion
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Annud Rcport end Financiel SteGmcnts for 6c ycrr cndcd 30th Junc 2022

Notcs To Thc Financial Statements (Coltinucd)

40. Non-CurrentProvisions

(NB: Tlc ctrtent pfiion deAcred in lhis ,tote slanld tie ,o lire on ctnpnl prlion
trotsfenedfrcn non- cunenl pnmisiort ut&r note 34)

41. Borrowiogs

4l e) Anelyslr of Erternal and Domcstic Borrowings

)oo( xxx )oo(Balance at the beginning ofthe year xxx xro(
Additional Provisims , rfrx x)o( )oo( xxx xx

(ux) (xxx) (xxx) (>oo<) (xxx)Provision utilised

)oo( xx( )(rd
Change due to discomt and time
value for monery

Less: Current po,rtion (p<x)
)oo(

(xro<)

x)G.

(po<) (po<) (p<x)

XxxTotal dcfcrrcd incomc ,oo( xro( )oo( xxx

Balance at beeinnine of the vear xxx )oo(

IoO(Extemal borrowings during 6e year E(X

,oo(Domestic bonowings during the yer )o(x

Rcoayments ofextsnai burowines durins the year (xls) (>orx)

ReDarrmqts of dornestic borowings durins the yer (xxt) (xxx)

Balmce at end of the year III xu

Erter"nal borrowing
Dollar densninatod l@r fro{n 'ro( trganization xxx x,o(
Stoling pound denoninued lon fron 'yyy
orqanization' )oo( )ocY

Euro denominated loon frmr zz'r organizqtior xxx )oo(

Domcstlc borrowlnrs
Kenya shillins lo6n xxx )oo(

I'rITotal bdamc el cnd of thc ycar ttr
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Msrmbwcni Tcchnicel And Vocationd Collcgc
Aonual Rcport rnd Fitrucirt Strtcmcnts for thc ycar cndcd 30lh Junc 2022

nx xnShort Term Borrorvings(Cunenl Portion)
xxxnxLong T€rm Borrowings
tgITtTotel

Not6 to the Finencial StrtemcnB (Continued)

4l b) Brekdown of Long and Short-Tcrm Borrowinp

NB: thc tolal of y',is slalement slbuld tie lo mlc 42 tobls. CurTen Pttion of bonowings arc tlanc
bot tawings that arz pyble within onc yu or tln rcxt firuncial yuz Additioml disclostts m
terms of borrcwings, tunrc ofbotmwings, sec-uity ard inlerest mtes slrruH be disclased).

42. Scrvicc Concrssioo Arrrngcmcnb

,qx xrflFair value of service coocessim assets recoginized under PPE

(lo<x) xAccumul*od depreciation to date

rtt aNet carryhg amotmt
xn xxxService concession liability ar bcginning of the yer

(:otx) (nx)Service concession revenue recognized

gIffService concession liability a end of the ycr
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Annual Report snd Financial Statements for the yeer endcd 3Ott Ju'ne 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

43. C'ash generated from operations

xxx

('l.he total o/ this slatcmenl should lie to tla: cash.flov scction on nct cash.flows.fntm used in
operulion:;)

44. Financial Risk Management

The entity's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including credil and liquidity
risks and effects of changes in foreign currency. The company's overall risk management
programme focuses on unpredictability ofchanges in the business environment and seeks to
minimise the potential adverse effect of such risks on its perlormance by setting acceplable
levels of risk. The compaoy does not hedge any risks and has in place policies to ensure that
credit is only extended to customers wilh an established credit history.

The entity's financial risk management objectives and policies are detailed below:

(i) Credit risk

The entity has exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a counterparty will be unable to
pay amounts in full when due. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, and deposits
with banks, as well as trade and otlrer receivables and available-for-sale financial
invesunents.
Managernent assesses the credit quality of each custqner, taking into account its financial
position, past experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on intemal or
extemal assessm€nt in accordance with limits s€t by the directors. The amounts presented in
the statement of finarrcial position are net of allowances for doubtfirl receivables, estimated
by

Adiusted for:

Depreciation xxx xxx

Non{ash grants received (xxx) (xxx)

Contributed assets (xxx) (rrx)
Impairment xxx xxx

Garns and Losses on Drsposal ofAssets (xxx) (xxx)

Contribution to provisions xxx xxx
Contnbulron to impairment allowance xxx xxx

Finance lncome (xxx)

Finance Cost

Working Capitd Adiustmenls

xxx xxx

lncrease in Inventory (xxx) (xxx)

Increase in Receivables ( xxx) (xxx)

xxx xxxIncrease in Deferred Income

lncrease in Payables xxx xxx
lncrease in Payments received in advance xxx xxx

Net Cssh Flow from Operatine Activities xxx xxx
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Notes to the financisl Ststements (Continued)
the company's management based on prior experience and their assessment of the currenl

economic environment.

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements repres€nting the

entity's ma;mum exposure to credit risk without taking account of the value of any collateral

obtained is made uP as follows:

(NB: 'the btdls column should e n the irulividuol elements of credil isk discbsed in the

enlily's slotemenl of f narcial position)

44. Financial Risk Managcmcnt (Continucd)

(i) Credit risk (continued)
i'h. .*to,,o, under the fully performing category are paying their debts as they continue

trading. The credit risk 
^-"iai"O 

with these receivables is minimal and the allowance for

un.otitriUte amounts that the cfinpafly has recognised in the financial statern€nts is

considered adequate to cover any potentially irrecoverable amotmts'

The entity has sigrrificant concenmtion of credit dsk on amotmts due from xxxx

The board of directors sets the company's credit policies and objectives and lays down

parameers within which the various aspocrs ofcredit risk managernent arc operated.

(ii) Liquidity risk manegcmcnt
iliirut" ,kponriuitity for li-quidity risk managonent rests with the entity's directors' who

t"r. Urift ri appropriate liquidity-ri* management franework for the managerna ofrte

"ntity'r 
s6ort, ri,laiu. anO f,ong-ie* fimding and liquidity managernent requfuem€atr Th€

"ntitv 
*"*g* liquidity risk t-hrough ccntinuous monitoring of forccasts aod actud cssh

flows.

)qxxxxxxxxxx
Recei vables from exchange
transactions

xxxxxxxxxxxx
Recei vables from non-exchange
transaction s

xxxxxxxxxxxxBank balances
xlfIIIIIII IrTotal

At 30 June 2022

xxx

xxx

III
xxx

xxxxxx

xxxxxx

Receivables from exchange

transactions
Receivables from non-exchange
transactions

xxxxxxxxxxxxBank balances
IIIXIIxxx xxxTotal
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The table below repres€nts cash flows payable by the company under non-derivative financial

tiabitiries by rheii remaining contraitual maturities at the reporting date. The lToult:
disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within l2

months equal their carrying balances' as the impact ofdiscounting is not sigrificant'

xxx

xxx

xxx xrx xxxTotal

44. Financiel Risk Management (Continued)

(iii) Market risk
iti 

"ntitv 
has put in place an internal audit function to assist it in assessing the risk faced by

n" 
"ntitv 

on an ongoing basis, evaluate and tesl the design and effectiveness of its in(emal

accounting and operational controls.

Market risk is the nsk arising fiom changes in market prices, such as interest rate, equity

prices and foreign exchange rates which will affect the entity's income or the value of its

irolding of finanlid instmments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and

control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the retum.

Overall responsibility fbr managing market risk rests with the Audit and Risk Management

Committee.

The eltity's Finance Department is responsible for the development of detailed risk

rnanug"rnint policies (subjecr to review and approval by Audit and Risk Management

Committee) and for the day+o-day implementalion of lhose policies.

There has beeir no change to th€ entity's exposure to market risks or the manner in which it

manages and measures the risk.

xxxxxxxxxxxx
At 30 June 2021

Trade P ables

xxx

xxx

xxxxxx

xxx

xxx
xxx

xxx

xxx

xxx

xxx

xxx

Current Portion Of
Bonowrngs

Provisions

Defened lncome
xxxxxx
xxxxxxxxx

xxxee Benefit Obli onEm I

Total
At 30 June 2022

xxxxxxxxxxxxablesTrade P

xxxxxxxxxxxx
Crrrent Portion Of
Borrowin

xxxProvisions xxx

xxx

xxx
xxx

xxx

xxx
xxx

xxx

xxx

xxx

xxx
Deferred Income

Benefit Obli tlonEm I

xxx
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Notes to thc Finrncial Stetcmcnts (Continucd)

r) Foreigp currency risk
The entity has transactimal currctrcy expocures. Such eleosure arises thorgh purchascs of
goods and services that are dme in crrrencies other than the local curency. Invoices
denomimted in faeip crrrrerries are paid after 30 days frm the date of the invoice md
conversion at the time of payment is done using the prevailirg orchange rate. The carrying
amount of the entity's foreip currency denominarcd monetary assets and monetsry liabilities
at the emd of the re,porting period are as follows:

The entity mflnages foreip exchange risk form fuhre commercial ransactions md
recognised assets and liabilities by projecting for expecred sales proceeds and matching the
same with expected payments.

44. Finenciel Risk MrnrgcmcDt (Continucd)

(iii) Market risk (Continrcd)

a F risk Continued

a) Forcign currcacy scositivity rndysis

The following table demoosfates the effoct qr the cqrpany's stltcm€ot of omprchcniw
income on applying 6e sensitivity for a reasonable possible chrnge in lhc cxchmgE tdtf
the three main transaction currencies, with all other vriables hcld conmt Ib twla i !' ,

would also occur if the Kenya Shilling aprecialed with all oaher variablcg hdd oostrnt

At 30 Junc 2022

xxx xxx nxFinancial Ass€ts (lnvesEnents! Cash, Debtors)

xro(xxx

xxx xxx
xxx

xrq
Trade and Other Payables

Liabilities

Borrowings

III tjII trlN€, Foreim Cunencv Asset(Liabilitv)

At 30e Junc 20i12

nxFinancial Assets (hvesments. CasL Debtms) )qx ,o(x

Liabilities

xxx xxx mTrade and Ottrer Payables

)o(x x)o( p(xBorrowings
trtNet Foreisr Currencv Assetruiabilitv) IIX IIT
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20n
xxx10o/o xxxEuro

xxxl0o/o xxxtJsd

20xx

Euro l0o/o xxx

Notes to the Financial Ststements (Continued)

xxx

I lsd l0% xxx xxx

b) lnterest rate risk

lnterest rate nsk is the risk that the entiLv's financial condition may be adversely affected as a

result of changes in interest rate levels. The company's interest rate risk arises from bank
deposits. This exposes the company to cash flow interest rate risk. The inlerest rate risk
exposure anses mainly from interest rate movements on the company's deposits.

Managenenl of inletest rule rbk
To manage the interest rate nsk, management has endeavoured to bank with institutions that
offer favourable interest rates.

44 Financial Risk Management (Continued)

(iii) Market risk (Continued)

b) Interest rate risk(continued)

Semitivifl onalysis

The entity analyses its interest rate exposure on a dynamic basis by conducting
a sensitivity analysis. This involves determining the impact on profit or loss of
defined rate shifts. The sensitivity analysis for interest rate risk assumes that
all other variables, in particular foreign exchange rates. remain constant. The
analysrs has been performed on the same basis as the prior year.

Using the end ofthe year figures, the sensitivity analysis indicates the impact
on the statement of comprehensive income if current floating inlerest rates
increase/decrease by one percentage point as a decrease/increase of Kshs xxx
(2022: Kshs xxx). A rate increase/decrease of 5% would result in a

decrease/increase in profit before tax ofKshs xxx (2022 Kshs xxx)
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Notes To Thc Financiel Ststemen8 (Continucd)

ivpapital Risk Mrnrgcmcnt
The objective of the entity's capital risk management is to safeguard the entity's ability to
continue as a going concem. The entity cqital strrrcture cdnprises of the following fimds:

45. Related Party Balances

Nature of related party rthtionships

Entities and other parties related to the entity include those parties who have ability to
exercise control or exercise significant influence over its operating and financial decisions.
Related parties include managemmt persmnel, their associates and close family members.

Government of Kenya

The Government of Kenya is the principal shardrol&r of ttte entty, holding 100% of the
entily's eqity interest. The Goverrunent of Kenya has provided full guarantees to all long-
term lenders ofthe entity, both dunestic and external. Other related parties include:

i) The National Govemment:
ii) The Parent Ministry;
iii ) Xxx;
iv) Xxx;
v) Xxx;
vi) Ke'y managonent;
vii) Board ofdireaors;

Revaluation Reserve xxx )o

Retained Eamings xxx xxx

Capital Reserve xxx xxx

Total Funds ttx fft

Total Borrowings xxx xxx

Less: Cash and Bank Balances (xxx) ( xxx)
Na Debt/(Excess Cash and Cash Eouivalents) x)o( xxx

Gearing n<%o s%o
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The transactions and balances with related parties during the year are as

46. Scgmcntlnformation

(lYhere an otgdnisolion oJerules in difiitrenl gcogralthical regtons or in delnrlmenLs, 1l'.VS
18 on segmenlal reprling requires on enlity b presenl segmental informalion of edch
geographic region or deprtnent to enohte users urulerslarul lhe entity's pcr/brmance and
allocation of rcsources to diferent segnent.|

Trsnsrctiotr3 rYitb Rdrted Prrtic!
a) Sales to relrted psrties

xxx

xxx

Kx!Sales ofelectncity to govt agencies

Rent income from govt. agencies

xxxWaler sales to go\.1. agencies

xxxOthqs(stx:cifi) xxx

rx! IIXTotsl

B) Purchrses from rdaaed prrtie3

Purchases ofelectricitv from kolc xxx

xxxPurchase of water from go!4 servrce providers xxx

xxx xxxRent expenses paid to gofl agencies

Traininn and conference fees oaid to gol,t. agencies xxx

xxxOthers (.r'precify)

rlt
xxx

IIITotrl

b) Gnnts /Trensfen from thc Govcrnmeol

xxxxxx

xxx

Crrants fiom Ndional Gol.t

Crants from County Covemment xxx

xxx xxxDonaions in Kind

Toaal f,II IXI

c) Erpenses incurrcd on behalfofrdit€d piraica

xxxPayments of Sa.laries and Wages for xx Employees xxx

Payments for Goodq and Services for XX

Total

xxx

d) Key Manacemena ComDensrlion

xxxDirectors' emoluments

Como€nsation to Kev Manaternent xxx xxx

Total III III

5l



Msambweni Technical And Vocational Collegc
Annual Report and Financial Statements for thc yeer ended 30th June 2022

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continucd)

47. Contingent Asse$ snd Contingent Uebilities

Contingetrt Asscts

Contingent Liebilities

(Give details)

48. Capit{lCommitments

{utho$ed and Conlractq4 for

Total

xu
x[

xxx

a

(Nt): Capita! commitmenls are commilmentr; lo be canied oul in lhe tw, fnancial year od
are tlisclosed in occonlance wtlh ll'SAS 17. (:apital commilmenls mqy he those tlot lpve
been aulhorised by lhe enliy- hut at the end of the year hd tpt been cmfucted or lbe
ol ready conlmcted.fbr arul ongoiryq)

Contingent Assets

xxxxxxInsurance Reimbursements
xxx

)o(x

xxx

n(I
xxx

xxx

{qsets 4lisingloq {eleqlnatigJr_of qS!4 q4!es

Reimbursable lldemnlties 4nd Guarantees

Others Gllnec,E)
rxx XETotal

xxxxxxContinqent Liebilities
xxxCourt Case Xxx against ('fhe F)nlily)

xxx

xxx

xxx
xxx

xxx

qq4\ glqraltees in fayour of snbsldi4ry
Contingent liabilities arising from Contracts including
PPPs

xxx xxxOthers (Specify)

rlI xlfTotsl

xnAuthorised for
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Note3 to the Financial Statements (Continued)
49. Deferred Tax Liebility

Deferred tax is calculated on all ternporary differences under the liability method using the

enacted tax rate, currently 307o. The net deferred tax liability at year end is attributable to the

following itans:

n onlinary cin mtlances ptblic secbr entilies utuler II'SAS arc not expecled lo pay laxes.

Hov,ever, in specirtc uses wherc thrs is applicable on organisotton is suPposed b seek gui.lance on
accounlingfor income taxes.fmm IAS l2)

50. Events After The Reporting Period

There were no material adjusting and non- adjusting events after the reporting period

51. Ultimrh And Holding Entity

The entity is a State C6poation/ or a Semi- Autoncrnous Government Agency under

the Minisrry of ruo<. Its ultimale parent is the Government of Kenya.

52. Curcncy
The financial st8tements 8re prcsented in Kenya Shillings (Kshs).

xxxxxxAccelerated Capital Allowances

xxx xxxUnrealised Exchange Gains/(Losses)

xxxxxxRevaluation Surplus
(xxx)(xxx)Tax Losses carried forward

(xxx) (xxx)Provisions for Liabilities and Charges

xxxxxxNet Deferred Tax Liability/(Assct)

The movement on the defened tax account is as follows

xxxxxxBalance at beginning of the year

(xxx)(xxx)Credit to revaluation reserve

xxx xxxUnder orovision in prior year

xxx xxxIncome statement chargd(credit)

xxx xxxBalance at end ofthe year
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XI)L Appendices
Appendix l: Implementsdon Status of Auditor4eneret Recommcndations

The following is the summary of issues raised by the extemal auditor, and management
comments that were provided to the auditor.

Guidance Noles:

(i) Use the same reference numbers as contained in the external audit report;

(ii) Obtain the "lssuey'Observation" and "marugement comments". required above, frcrn
final e)t(erna.l audit report that is signed by Managernemi

(iii) Before approving the report, discuss the timefiame with the appointed Focal Point
persons within your entity responsible for implementation ofeach issue;

(iv) Indicate the status of "Resolved" or "Not Resolved" by the date ofsubmitting this
report to National Treasury.

pr 
";{4rnloI 

,n
Accounting Officer
(Enter title of Head of entity)

Ol.r^ 'Jk'-*

Date tr/o1/2i2_2

54



1

Mslmbweni Technical And Vocationel Collcge
Annual Rcport end Finuciat Stetcmcntr for thc ycar cndcd 30tt Jmie 21122a

Appcndir II: Projccts Implcm.,nd W QIE Entiry)

Projccts

Projects implemented by the Stae Corporation/ SAGA Funded by development partnss

Stetus of Projccb complctioD

(Summarise p status of projecl completion al lhe etd of each Enaer, i.e. tolal cosls
inctnred, slage which p projecl is etc)

I

t

2

3
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Appendix III- lnter-Entity Confirmation ktter

I I nsert you r Letur head]

llnsert name of heneficiary EnrityJ

fin:sert Address l

T\e [iwert SC;SA(]A,I;und name iere/ wishes to confirm the amounts disbursed to you Es at
30u June 2022 as indicated in the able below. Please compare the amounts disbuned to you
with the amounts you received and populate the column E in the table below Please sign and
stamp this request in the spac€ Eovided md rerum it to us.

Appendix IV: Reporting of Climate Relcvent Erpenditurcs

Name of the Organizati on
Telephone Number
Email Address
Name of CEO/MD/FIead

Name and contact details of contacl pe$on (in csse of my clarifcatims) .

Referen
ce
Number

Date
Disburs

ed

Amormts Dsbursed by [SC/SAGA/FmdI
(Kshp) p at 30th June 2022

Recurre
nt (A)

Inter-
Ministeri

al
(c)

Total
(D)1A+B+

c)

Developm
enr (B)

Amount
Received

by
[beneficia
ry Entityl

(KShs)
as at 30d'

Jtme
2021

(E)

D flerenc
es (KShs)

(FF(D
E)

Total

In confirm that the amounts shown above are correct as of the date indicated

Head of Accountsnts depertmetrt of bcneficiary Entity:

Ditc
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Appcndir V: Disester Erpenditure Reporting Templete

Perlod to
whlch thls
report refcrs
(FY)

Ycrr Qurrter

Nrme of
Reporting
Officer
Contrct
detells of thc
reporting
ofEcer:
Column I

Email

Columr II Column IVlC olumn Ill

Tclcphone

Column V

Expendinre
item

Amount
(Kshs.)

CommentsProgramme Sub-
progrErnme

Disaster
Type

Category ofdisaster related Activity that
require expendinre reporting
( response/recovery/m i ti mti on/preparedness)

)
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